Chung, Kathy S. EOP
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FW: For Hunt's DE reception email
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Joseph, Jeremy
)

RE: call tomorrow

Great

Jeremy Joseph
Deputy Counsel, Office of the Vice President
202-320-1925

From: Eric Schwerin [eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 08:29 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Joseph, Jeremy

Subject: Re: call tomorrow

Fine for me.

Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2015, at 8:27 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander._S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Sorry I forgot I have a Sam appt at 230--is 330 possible?

From: Joseph, Jeremy

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 08:17 PM

To: 'Eric Schwerin' <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: RE: call tomorrow

Great. Thanks. Call you around 230.

Jeremy Joseph
Deputy Counsel, Office of the Vice President
202-320-1925

From: Eric Schwerin [eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]|

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 04:31 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Joseph, Jeremy

Cc: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: Re: call tomorrow

Sure thing. How about tomorrow around 2:30 or 3pm?

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW




Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

&35 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Jan 20, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Joseph, Jeremy <Jeremy_Joseph@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Eric, do you have a few minutes tomorrow afternoon or Thursday afternoon sometime ... after 2pm or so?
Thanks!

Jeremy Joseph
Deputy Counsel | Office of the Vice President
202-456-1643 (0) |1 202-320-1925 (m)




Eric Schwerin

[personal information]
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Amin, Faisal N. EOP

Mon, 10 Aug 2015 19:19:15 -0400

To: Eric Schwerin (eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com), Joan Mayer

Cc: Rosenzweig, Dana, Keller, Marylee, Mackler, Alexander, Mackler, Alexander, Keller, Marylee, Rosenzweig, Dana
Shipment of VP Champ Dogs

Hi Eric and Joan,

Thanks for taking my calls late on a Monday. As we discussed, the VP requested that 15 stuffed Champ dogs be sent
down to Kiawah so that he may distribute them at his discretion.

We really appreciate your quick response. | have provided the FedEx number to the Advance team for shipment. We
will send you whatever receipt FedEx provides us.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Faisal

Faisal Amin

Director of Administration

Associate Counsel for Fiscal Law

Office of the Vice President

202-456-2599
faisal_amin@ovp.eop.gov<mailto:faisal_amin@ovp.eop.gov>
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Mackler, Alexander

Fw: Updating Official VP Bio
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Bernal, Anthony R.
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Sent: Mon, 04 Jun 2012 14:39:33 -0400

From: "Person, Fran" <franJ>erson@ovp.eop.9=ov>
To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler| FQIA6 ]
Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: RE: Favor

Eric is going to say the same thing | am, who gives a %#@$ about the Giants.

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler | FOAS |
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Person, Fran
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Re: Favor

Thanks man. I asked Eric if he had any ideas, fyi. Sounds like you're on top of it. Really,
really appreciate it. It would mean a lot if it works out. Haven't mentioned anything to dad just
in case it doesn't. -a

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Person, Fran <Fran Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Evan is out of the country with Tony this week. Danielle works for Evan. This isn’t about chips. You
don’t have to call in chips anyway- you are a part of the Biden Family. Danielle and Evan get that
more than anyone else. Our problem is that each office gets an allotment of people. Our office is
already oversubscribed by 3, and Danielle and Evan are currently fighting with the Social Office who
wants to take those 3 away. Point being they don’t have any to give- in fact they might be getting
some taken away.

My next option is to go directly to the Visitor’s office and call in a chip in the name of the VP, which
should work. They might in turn take 2 away from our office via Evan and Danielle, but we can deal
with that as it comes.

The outside factor could come into play as well. They haven’t decided where they are going to do it
yet. If they have it outside then they will be a lot more flexible with attendance.

Keep in touch,

Fran

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler| FOAG |
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 1:24 PM
To: Person, Fran
Subject: Re: Favor

Got your message. Should I email Evan? [ have done her many favors over last few years, can
try to call in my chips. Let me know if there's anything I can do. Thanks again.

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 9:01 AM, Alexander Snyder-Mackler [ FOAG Jwrote:
Thx. I'll circle back over the weekend. You at the Lake or off? )

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 12:37 AM, Person, Fran <Fran Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:




We can figure it out- no problem

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler|_ FOAS |
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:54 PM
To: Person, Fran
Subject: Favor

Hey man -- any chance we can get my dad and bro in to see the Giants when they visit next
week? It would make dad's year/Father's Day (assuming all 1s wheelchair accessible).

If there's a chance, let me know if I should bother Alan or Michele.

Speaking of Father's Day, hope you and Bella enjoy yours.

Good luck getting through November.

A

Alexander Snyder-Mackler
(302) 598-8678

Alexander Snyder-Mackler
(302) 598-8678

Alexander Snyder-Mackler
(302) 598-8678



Person, Fran

RE: Favor
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Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2015 15:12:16 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
To: eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Jewish Reception

Got it. Thanks, have a good weekend!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 02:09 PM

To: Suber, Kellen

Subject: Re: Jewish Reception

Yes, please.
Lesley Weiss (and guest), Chair, U.S. Commission for Preservation of America’s Heritage
Abroad

FOIA-6

Thanks.

That should be it from us.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington. DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 28, 2015, at 2:02 PM, Suber, Kellen <Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

She is not. Should we add her?

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Suber, Kellen
Subject: Re: Jewish Reception

Thanks! One other question. Can you check if a woman named Lesley Weiss 1s
on the list? She is the Chair of the U.S. Commission for Preservation of
America’s Heritage Abroad.



Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerinf@rosemontseneca.com

=2 Consider-the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 28, 2015, at 2:00 PM, Suber, Kellen
<Kellen C. Suber@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

You got it. Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Suber, Kellen; Elizondo, Carlos E.
Subject: Jewish Reception

Carlos/Kellen-

Can you add the following two people to the list for the Jewish
Reception on September 9th?

Jeremy and Katrin Katz - you can send invite for both to Jeremy
atf FOIA6 I

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880



eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com
5 Consider the environment before printing this email.




Suber, Kellen

Re: Jewish Reception
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Eric Schwerin

Re: Financial Disclosure Draft
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Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]
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Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2015 10:15:54 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Highsmith Family Template.xIs

Ok Here is the Highsmith family's information for April 8 East wing tour. Thank you very
much!

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:46 AM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person{@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Thanks Katie- yes feel free to offer East Wing to other group.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2015 09:41 AM

To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler FOIA-6 |>
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie; Mackler, Alexander

Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Here is the Mets group info. Should I offer an East wing to the tag-a-longs? or no?
On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, 1 EOIA-6 |' wrote:

Hi Katie,

Thanks for this. Can you send along their info? And do you know what time they want to go?
The tours are only at night, something I'm not sure they know...

Unfortunately, the Max number for tours is 6, so we won't be able to accommodate the tag
along group...

ASM

On Mar 14, 2015, at 8:45 AM, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com™> wrote:

I have the tour information for the WH tour for the Mets player. There are 5 in
his party. And Steve was asking if another group of 4 could tag along (a high
school football player from CA)? Is 9 too many for WW tour?

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Egecutive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
‘Washingion, DC 20007

202-333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



DOB

First_Name Middle_Name Gender City

illiam M Brisbane CA
Highsmith AngeQuita F Brisbane CA
Highsmith Quintin Beeler us M Brisbane CA
Highsmith Quinlyn Taylor us F Brisbane CA
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Waves Request System (WRS) Excel Template
Version: 1.8.9
Last Updated: 19 March 2011

RS Instructions:

1. The WRS Excel template must be saved as an 'Excel 97-2003
Worlkbook'

2. The WRS Excel template file must end with .xIs (not xlsx)

3. The header row must remain in place and unchanged

4. The Visitors worksheet name must remain unchanged (do
not rename the worksheet)

5. The maximum number of visitors per appointment is 250

6. Do not use any periods, apostrophes or other special
characters

Tips:

Pasting data from other spreadsheets may cause errors. Be
sure to check that your data has been pasted into the correct
columns and that numbers are not missing (example: pasting
an SSN starting with a zero may result in the zero being
dropped which would result in an error). Use the Format Cells
feature to fix any problem data cells prior to loading the file
into WRS (example: set the SSN column to TEXT' to ensure you
keep any leading zeros in the SSN)

Data Felds

1. Last_Name: Use letters only (no numbers or special
characters). Max charactersis 20

2. First_Name: User letters only (no numbers or special
characters). Max characters is 20

3. Middle_Name: Provide the full middle name. Use letters
only (no numbers or special characters). Max characters is 20
4. DOB: DOB format is MIVY/DD/YYYY (no letters)



5. SSN: SSN s required for all U.S. Gitizens over the age of 18.
Foreign Nationals may leave the SSN blank. (no letters or
special characters) Do not use any dashes in the SSN
6. Citizer: Select Y for YES or N for NO to indicate if the visitor
is oris not a U.S, Citizen
7. Country: Country of Birth. Use the 'Countries' worksheet to
find the Country Code for the Country of Birth for the visitor.
You must use the country codes provided in the 'Countries'
worksheet. Select the code from the drop-down list.

8. Gender: Select Mfor Male or F for Female
9. Gity: City of Residence - For visitors who reside in the United
States enter the primary dty of residence. For visitors who
reside outside of the United States enter the city where they
are residing during their visit. (no numbers or special
characters)

10. State: State of Residence - For visitors who reside in the
United States enter the primary state of residence. For visitors
who reside outside of the United States enter the state where
they are residing during their visit. Use the 'States' worksheet
to locate the appropriate two-letter State Code. Select the
code fromthe drop-down list.







































uUs

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AA IALBANIA

AD IANDORRA

AE IANGUILLA (DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM)
AF AFGHANISTAN

AH TERRITORY) )
Al IANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

AJ ARUBA

AN ALGERIA

AO ANGOLA

AP IARMENIA

AQ IAZORES ISLANDS

AS IAUSTRALIA

AT IARGENTINA

AU AUSTRIA

AV IAZERBAIJAN

AW SAINT KITTS-NEVIS-ANGUILLA

BB BARBADOS

BD BAHAMAS

BE BAHRAIN/BAHREIN

BF BASSAS DA INDIA (FRENCH POSSESSION)

BG BELGIUM

BH BELIZE

Bl BURUNDI

BL BANGLADESH

BM BERMUDA, DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF

BN BHUTAN i

BO KINGDOM)

BP BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

BQ BOUVET ISLAND (NORWEGIAN TERRITORY)

BR BURMA

BS SOLOMON ISLANDS

BT BOTSWANA

BU BULGARIA

BV BOLIVIA

BX BRUNEI

BY BYELARUS

BZ BRAZIL

CB ICOLOMBIA, REPUBLIC OF

cC ICUBA, REPUBLIC OF

CcD ICANADA

CF CHAD

CG ICAROLINE ISLANDS (Federated States of Micronesia)
CcJ CAMBODIA

CM CAMEROON

CP ICAYMAN ISLANDS (DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM)
caQ CHILE, REPUBLIC OF

CR ICOSTA RICA, REPUBLIC OF

CS CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

cv CAPE VERDE ISLANDS

cw CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

CY SRI LANKA

cZ CANAL ZONE

DB CLIPPERTON ISLAND (FRENCH POSSESSION)
DD ICOCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS, TERRITORY OF (AUSTRLIAN TERRITORY)
DG ICOMOROS, FEDERAL ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF THE
DH BENIN




DI

COOK ISLANDS

DJ ICORAL SEA ISLANDS, TERRITORY OF (AUSTRALIAN EXTERNAL TERRITORY)

DK DENMARK, KINGDOM OF

DM DOMINICA

DN DJIBOUTI, REPUBLIC OF

DR DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

EK EQUATORIAL GUINEA

EL EL SALVADOR

EN ENGLAND (UNITED KINGDOM)

EO ETHIOPIA

ER EUROPA ISLAND (FRENCH POSSESSION)

ES ESTONIA

ET ERITREA

EU ECUADOCR

EY EGYPT

EZ ICZECH REPUBLIC

FA FALKLAND ISLANDS, COLONY OF THE (ISLAS MALVINAS)

FD FINLAND

FG FRENCH GUIANA (DEPARTMENT OF GUIANA)

FJ FlJI

FN FRANCE

FO FAROE ISLANDS

FP FRENCH POLYNESIA, TERRITORY OF (FRENCH OVERSEAS TERRITORY)
FRENCH SOUTHERN AND ANTARTIC ISLANDS, TERRITORY OF THE (FRENCH

FR IOVERSEAS TERRITORY)

FS ISLANDS)

GB GABON

GC IGREECE

GD IGEORGIA (FORMERLY GRUZINSKAYA)

GE GERMANY

GF IGUERNSEY, BAILIWICK OF (BRITISH CROWN DEPENDENCY)

GG GHANA

Gl GUINEA

GJ IGRENADA

GK IGAMBIA, THE

GN IGREENLAND

GO IGLORIOSO ISLANDS (FRENCH POSSESSION)

GP GUADELOUPE, DEPARTMENT OF

GS SOUTH GEORGIA AND THE SOUTH SANDWICH ISLANDS

GT IGUATEMALA

GY GUYANA

GZ GAZA

HD HONDURAS
HEARD ISLAND AND MCDONALD ISLANDS, TERRITORY OF (AUSTRALIAN

HE ESTERNAL TERRITORY)

HK HONG KONG

HN VANUATU, REPUBLIC OF

HR ICHRISTMAS ISLAND, TERRITORY OF (AUSTRALIAN EXTERNAL TERRITORY)

HS SAINT HELENA (DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM)

HT HAITI

HU HUNGARY

IB ISLE OF MAN

IC ICELAND

IE IRELAND (DOES NOT INCLUDE NORTHERN IRELAND)

Il INDIA (SIKKIM)

IM MADEIRA ISLANDS

10 INDONESIA (NOW INCLUDES PORTUGUESE TIMOR)




1Q IRAQ

IR IRAN

IS ISRAEL

IT ITALY (INCLUDES SICILY AND SARDINIA)
U NIUE

1Y COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)
JA JAPAN

JE JERSEY, BAILIWICK OF (BRITISH CROWN DEPENDENCY)
JM JAMAICA

JN JAN MAYEN (NORWEGIAN TERRITORY)
JO JORDAN

JU JUAN DE NOVA ISLAND

KB KIRIBATI

KC CROATIA

KE KENYA

KH MANAHIKI ISLAND

KN NORTH KOREA

KO SOUTH KOREA

KT KAZAKHSTAN

KU KUWAIT

Kz KYRGYZSTAN

LB LIBERIA

LD MOLDOVA

LE LESOTHO

LF SLOVAKIA

LH LITHUANIA

LI LIECHTENSTEIN

LN LEBANON

Lo SLOVENIA

LS LAOS

ET LATVIA

LU SAINT LUCIA

LX LUXEMBOURG

LY LIBYA

MB MANITOBA

MF MALAWI

MG MONGOLIA

MJ MONACO

ML MALI

MM MEXICO

MP MALAGASY REPUBLIC

MQ MOROCCO

MU MAURITANIA

MV MALDIVES

MY MALTA

MZ MALAYSIA

NE NETHERLANDS (HOLLAND)

NG NIGERIA

NI NORTHERN IRELAND (UNITED KINGDOM)
NN NIGER

NO PAPUA NEW GUINEA

NP NEPAL ‘
NQ TERRITORY)

NR NAURU

NU NICARAGUA

NW NORWAY

NX NETHERLANDS ANTILLES




NZ NEW ZEALAND
ocC MACAU
OF NORFOLD ISLAND, TERRITORY OF (AUSTRAILIAN EXTERNAL TERRITORY)
ol OKINAWA (JAPAN)
oM OMAN
PITCAIRN, HENDERSON, DUCIE, AND OENO ISLANDS (DEPENDENT TERRITORY
PC IOF THE UNITED KINGDOM)
PD PALAU, REPUBLIC OF
PF PARACEL ISLANDS
PG GUINEA-BISSAU
Pl PHILIPINES
PK PAKISTAN
PM PANAMA
PO POLAND
PS SAINT PIERRE AND MIQUELON, TERRITORIAL COLLECTIVITY OF
PT PORTUGAL
PU PERU
PV PARAGUAY
QA QATAR
RA RUSSIA
RB REPUBLIC OF CONGO, BRAZZAVILLE
RC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
RE REUNION, DEPARTMENT OF
RF RUSSIAN FEDERATION
RG GIBRALTAR (DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM)
RH ZIMBABWE, REPUBLIC OF
RR MONTSERRAT (DEPENDENT TERRITORY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM)
RS WESTERN SAHARA, INDEPENDENT STATE OF
RU ROMANIA/RUMANIA
RV SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
RW RWANDA
RY REPUBLIC OF YEMEN
SA SIERRA LEONE/SIERRE LEONE
SB SAUDI ARABIA
SE SEYCHELLES
SF SOUTH AFRICA
SG SENEGAL
SH SAN MARINO
SJ NAMIBIA (SOUTH-WEST AFRICA)
SM SOMALIA
SP SPAIN
sQ SWEDEN
SR SINGAPORE
SS SCOTLAND
SuU SUDAN
SW SWAZILAND
SY SYRIA
SZ SWITZERLAND
TC UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
TD TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIFIC ISLANDS
TE SPRATLY ISLANDS
TF TUAMOTU ARCHIPELAGO
TG TONGA
TH THAILAND
TJ TAJIKSTAN
TO TOGO
TP SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE




TQ TONGAREVA i

TR KINGDOM)

TS NEVIS AND SAINT CHRISTOPHER (SAINT KITTS)
TT TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

TU TUNISIA

v TUVALU

TW TAIWAN, REPUBLIC OF CHINA

TY TURKEY

TZ ITANZANIA, UNITED REPUBLIC OF

UG UGANDA

UK UKRAINE

UM MAURITIUS

UR TURKMENSTAN

uv BURKINA FASO

Uy URUGUAY

Uz UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

VB BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

vv SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES
VY VATICAN CITY

VZ VENEZUELA, REPUBLIC OF

WB WEST BANK

WF WALLIS AND FUTUNA, TERRITORY OF THE (FRENCH OVERSEAS TERRITORY)
WL WALES

'WN WEST INDIES (FOR WEST INDIES ISLANDS NOT FOUND [N THIS LISTING)
WS WESTERN SAMOA

YG YUGOSLAVIA

YO MAYOTTE, TERRITORIAL COLLECTIVITY OF
YY IANY COUNTRY NOT LISTED

ZB MARTINIQUE

ZC SURINAME

ZD MACEDONIA

ZI ICANARY ISLANDS

ZM ZAMBIA, REPUBLIC OF

ZO MOZAMBIQUE

ZR ZAIRE, REPUBLIC OF




AL Alabama
AK Alaska

AZ Arizona
AR Arkansas

=,Calia

co Coldrido

CT Connecticut
DE Delaware
DC District of Columbia
FL Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Idaho
IL lllinois
IN Indiana
1A lowa

Kansas
Kentuc
LA Louisiana

ME  Maine

MD Maryland

MA Massachusetts

Ml Michigan

MW  Midway Islands
MN Minnesota

MS Mississippi

MO Missouri

MT Montana

VL  Navassalsland
NB Nebraska

NV Nevada

NH New Hampshire

NJ New Jersey

NM New Mexico

NY New York

NC North Carolina

ND North Dakota

OH Ohio

OK Oklahoma

OR Oregon

PA Pennsilvania
RI Rhode Island
SC South Carolina

SD South Dakota



TN Tennessee

X Texas
uT Utah

& MGHEORLL

VA iiia S
WA ‘Washington

%% West Virginia

Wi Wisconsin

Wy Wyoming




Katie Dodge

Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8
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Chung, Kathy

[personal information]
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Mackler, Alexander

RE: Wright tour

Adding Anne Marie —
They should give us the names and vitals now. If we have to switch people out later, no big deal.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:31 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: Wright tour

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father is not
doing so well and he wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents won't come
and he would like teammates to take those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before submitting
names?

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Alexander, Elizabeth

[personal information]
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Mackler, Alexander

RE: FW: West Wing Tour Request

We are all set unless Steve is going to give up his spot for another of Wright’s family/friends.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:46 AM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Re: FW: West Wing Tour Request

Is this confirm good to send to Steve Ross - or does it need to be updated at all now that the vitals were sent?

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 5:08 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie,

We’re all set for 7:15pm on April 7t The tour is for six people (that’s the max). When you get them, please
send the vitals over.

Thanks!

From: West Wing Tours [mailto:westwingtours @who.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:06 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: West Wing Tour Request

Hello,

Alexander Mackler is scheduled to guide the following tour on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 07:15
PM for 6 guests.

If the need to cancel your tour or reduce the number of scheduled guests arises, please use the
White House Staff Portal to modify your reservation.

Important Information:

« * Staff members with an “AP” badge and interns are not permitted to guide West Wing tours.
West Wing Tours can only be guided by EOP staff members with issued badges.

o * Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing_or in the Press Briefing
Room. Please notify your guests of this policy before the tour. Additionally, tour groups that
deviate from the designated tour route — including but not limited to the pool areas — may
lose tour privileges.

e *You are required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. \When submitting WAVES
through the WAVES 2.0 system, select West Wing Tours as the appointment type. Complete
the required information as you would for any other appointment. If you do not submit
WAVES requests at least 24 hours in advance, there is a possibility that your guests
will not be allowed into the White House Complex.

o * Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above.

+ * The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any




time, up to and including the day and time of the tour. If tours are cancelled, you will receive
an email notification from WestWingTours@who.eop.gov. Due to time constraints, cancelled
tours will not be rescheduled.

* TIP: Tour guides may consider submitting their tour WAVES for 15 or 30 minutes after their
scheduled tour time. If USSS has to hold tours at 17th Street and State Place for over an
hour, your group is less likely to have their WAVES expire.

* Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We encourage you
to share the West Wing Guidelines with your guests prior to their arrival.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

* Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the West Wing —
business or business casual. Badge holders are responsible for ensuring that all of their
guests, including children, are dressed appropriately. Jeans and shorts are not allowed.
* Staff must escort guests into and out of the White House grounds via the Southwest Gate
directly, before their tour has begun and promptly after their tour has ended. Tours must exit
by 10 pm nightly.

* Please conduct your tour at the time specified in your confirmation email and refrain from
arriving early or late.

* Badge holders must sign in at the USSS desk located in the West Wing basement
entrance before conducting a tour — regardless of badge color and office location.

* There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair,
please let West Wing Tours know by checking the "Wheelchair Needed" box on your tour
reservation on the White House Staff Portal. On the day of the tour, please ask USSS to
direct you to the elevators while on the tour route.

* No food or beverages are allowed on the tour.

* Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely manner.

* Staff cannot bring tours to the East Wing, EEOB, or other areas not located on the tour.
Always follow the designated tour route.

If you would like to learn more about the West Wing, please review the online West Wing Tour
Guide. Additional information on West Wing Tours and other White House tours can be found at
>>http://eop.gov/tours<<;. Please see the attached map for the West Wing Tour route.

If you have any questions or concerns, please email WestWingTours@who.eop.gov.

Enjoy your tour!

West Wing Tours

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880
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Sent: Tue, 05 Jun 2012 09:12:34 -0400

From: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>
To: | — - = - | FOIA-6
Cc: eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Favor

Hey Alex,

| talked with the President's staff, and they are good folks. They said they would get back to me today.
They are making the call today whether the will be inside or outside. If its outside, your in. If its inside,
they can't because the issue is that the Giants are bringing way more people than usual. Having it inside
poses a very big problem for them in general.

From: Alexander Snyder-MackIerI |

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 02:56 PM ™

To: Person, Fran X

Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com> <
Subject: Re: Favor .

Touche. S

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:39 PM, Person, Fran <Fran Person(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote: BN .

FOIA-6
Eric is going to say the same thing | am, who gives a %#@$ about the Giants. -
-~
_-
/ -
_-
-
/ -
-
From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler |

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Person, Fran

Cc: Eric Schwerin

Subject: Re: Favor

Thanks man. I asked Eric if he had any ideas, fyi. Sounds like you're on top of it. Really, really
appreciate it. It would mean a lot if it works out. Haven't mentioned anything to dad just in
case it doesn't. -a

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Person, Fran <Fran_Person@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

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

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler | |

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 1:24 PM R
To: Person, Fran Ty
Subject: Re: Favor =

Got your message. Should I email Evan? I have done her many favors over last few years, can
try to call in my chips. Let me know if there's anything I can do. Thanks again. -

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 9:01 AM, Alexander Snyder-Mackler wrote:

Thx. I'll circle back over the weekend. You at the Lake or off?

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 12:37 AM, Person, Fran <Fran Person{@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

We can figure it out- no problem

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler L I - FOIA-6
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
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Re: Favor
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Sent: Mon, 04 Jun 2012 14:30:58 -0400

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler [ 1 EOIAB
To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>
Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Re: Favor

Thanks man. I asked Eric if he had any ideas, fyi. Sounds like you're on top of it. Really, really
appreciate it. It would mean a lot if it works out. Haven't mentioned anything to dad just in case

it doesn't. -a

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Person, Fran <Fran Person@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

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

From: Alexander Snyder-MackIerl

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

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 9:01 AM, Alexander Snyder-Mackler

FOIA6

/

wrote:



Thx. I'll circle back over the weekend. You at the Lake or off?

On Fr1, Jun 1, 2012 at 12:37 AM, Person, Fran <Fran Person{@ovp.eop.gcov> wrote:

We can figure it out- no problem

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10°54 PM -—--FOIA-6
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
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Mackler, Alexander S. EOP
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Eric Schwerin

2014 VP Taxes
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 14:09:46 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Mackler, Alexander” <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=mackler, alexander s. snyder-
mackler_a2377">

Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Ok so

1) Highsmith & Recker groups are looking for Public/East Wing April 8 at 10 AM.

David Wright + up to 5 more are West Wing April 7 th evening. And I am waiting on vitals
from Steve for this. Thank you Both!!

On Monday, March 16, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Yes —thanks!

From: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Katie Dodge; Mackler, Alexander
Subject: RE: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Yes- | am sorry | was confused before- | didn’t realize this was a completely different new group.

| will submit for East Wing Tour but cannot submit for West Wing tour until | receive the vitals. Just
reiterating that the max for West Wing tours is 6 people.

Alex- are you still okay for West Wing tour on April 7" even though it's a new group?

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8




That 1s correct. The original two groups are for the 8th, east wing. The new group which will
include David Wright will be up to 6 new people.

On Monday, March 16, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Katie — before we submit, if it is a different group, we need the vitals on the group that wants the
WW tour on 4/7.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Mackler, Alexander
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

He reached out to David Wright and he is interested in the WW on the 7th! He is happy about
that.

Can I also tell Steve that the EW tours for the 8th are a god for sure?

On Monday, March 16, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S _Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Katie,

We can schedule east wing tours for 10am that morning. | have to say, though, you should notify
Steve as to how much cooler the WW tours are. The Mets are free on 4/7 (off day) and will be in
DCin case they'd rather go that evening on a WW tour...

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie; Mackler, Alexander
Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Hold the presses -- Steve just informed me that these two groups only want an East wing tour
April 8 at 10 AM. Is this possible?



On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, FOIA-6 F wrote:

Hi Katie,

Thanks for this. Can you send along their info? And do you know what time they want to
go? The tours are only at night, something I'm not sure they know...

Unfortunately, the Max number for tours is 6, so we won't be able to accommodate the tag
along group...

ASM

On Mar 14, 2015, at 8:45 AM, Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

I have the tour information for the WH tour for the Mets player. There are 5
in his party. And Steve was asking if another group of 4 could tag along (a
high school football player from CA)? Is 9 too many for WW tour?

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
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #7035
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

Financial Disclosure Draft
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Lamberson, Nicole
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Alexander, Elizabeth
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Sent: Tue, 04 Feb 2014 12:37:25 -0500

From: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
To: "Katie Dodge (kdodge@rosemontseneca.com)" <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy_s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3¢c7">
Subject: FW: UPDATED Staff Contact List

OVP Contact List - February 2014 xlIsx

Contact Quick List February 2014 .xIsx

Here you go!

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.goyv




Aidinoff Marc 202-590-8248 |maidinoff@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1283 202-456-3460 [Policy Analyst
Amin Faisal 202-503-5672 [famin@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 263a 202-456-2599 [Director of Administration and Associate Counsel for Fiscal Law
Baker Sarah 202-590-7358 ibaker@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 202 202-456-2850 |Policy Director to Dr. Biden
Barkoff Kendra 202-503-5285 |kbarkoff@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1284 202-456-4390 [Press Secretary
Benaim Daniel 202-503-5365 |dbenaim@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2547 |Senior Advisor to the National Security Advisor
Bernal Anthony 202-503-5361 abernal@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1202 1202-456-23828 |[Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Biden
Berner Kate 202-503-5378 |kberner @ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3352 [Deputy Director of Administration
Bianchi Sarah FOIA-B bianchi@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1280 [202-456-9089 [Director of Economic and Domestic Policy for the Vice President & Deputy Assistant to the President
Bolduc Chad 202-503-5304 cbolduc@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1269a 202-456-3378 |Deputy Director of Operations and Director of Advance
Borden Carol 202-503-5303 chorden@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 273 202-456-1559 |Ethics Counsel (Detailee)
Brown Robert FOQIAG robert_brown@saa.senate.gov ICapitol F ISenate Driver
Castro Frances 202-503-5368 [fcastro@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1291 202-456-2570 [Special Assistant to the National Security Staff
Chung Kathy 202-503-5315 |kchung@ovp.eop.gov West Wing [VP 1202-456-1715 |Assistant to the Vice President
Clark KC 202-757-9616 |kclark@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7902 |[Staff Assistant to the Military Aides
Clark Bauserman |Debbi 202-503-5333 dclark-b@ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs main 202-456-3113 [Deputy Residence Manager
Clavel Lise clavel@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 2022 202-456-6222 |Assistant to the VP for IGA, OPE, and Correspondence & Special Assistant to the President
Cloud Don 202-503-5382 dcloud@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1291 202-456-2563 |Special Advisor for Defense and Intelligence
DiBella Bert 202-503-5922 |rdibella@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1273 202-456-1562 |Ethics Counsel (Detailee)
Dickon Mike 202-503-5317 |mdickon@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 1202-456-6591 [Driver
Dirksen Ward 202-503-5347 wdirksen@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2568 |Director of Programs
Donley dulie 202-814-9337 |donley@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7918 |Military Aide (Army)
Doody lillian 202-503-5370 |jdoody@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 287a 202-456-1437 |Director of Intergovernmental Affairs and Deputy Director of the Office of Public Engagement
L ]
Edwards Hannah 202-503-5525 |hedwards@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 [202-456-9046 |Associate Director of Advance /
Elizondo Carlos 202-503-5373 [elizondo@ ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs main 202-456-3111 [Residence Manager and Social Secretary 4
Ellison Janine 202-503-5312 ’ellison@ovp.eop.ﬁov EEOB 1291 202-456-2531 [Special Advisor for Europe and Russia (Detailee) /
Feldman Stefanie 202-503-5322 lsfeldman@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 279b [202-456-3071 |Assistant Director for Policy /
Flynn John 202-757-9277 hfynn@ovg.eog.gov EEOB 162 202-456-6462_|Military Aide (Air Force) ” % 1
Fromstein Charlie 202-590-7056 |cfromstein@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 265 202-456-3371 [Deputy Director of Scheduling YF ca ¥
Gonzalez Juan Jigonzalez@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1291 202-456-2575 [Special Advisor for Western Hemisphere Affairs e
Hart Liz 202-590-7054 ehart@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1286a 202-456-5249 |Director of Message Events CAAIA N
Hertz Jess 202-503-5366 |jhertz@ovp.eop.gov EEOB D66b  [202-456-1780 |Principal Deputy Counsel mUIA=0
Higham Kevin 202-503-5326 |khigham@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1268b 202-456-3399 [Research Assistant
Hill Patty 202-503-5276 |phill@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2541 [Special Advisor on Homeland Security
Hornbrook Alex 202-503-5713 ahornbrook@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1263c 202-456-6264 [Deputy Director of Operations and Director of Scheduling
Johnson Houston 202-503-5452 njohnson@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1200 202-456-1040 [Special Assistant to Dr. Jill Biden
Joseph Jeremy 202-503-5314 fjjoseph@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1268 202-456-1543 |Deputy Counsel
Kaye Melanie 202-503-5316 |mkaye@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1202 202-456-2303 |Communications Director for Dr. Biden
Kohnke Thomas 202-503-5568 [tkohnke@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1580 202-456-6506 |Driver
Lachman Sherry 202-503-5830 slachman@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1281 1202-456-3069 [Domestic Policy Advisor
Lamberson Nicole 202-503-5324 nlamberson@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 268b 202-456-3241 [Director of Research
Lambros Demetra 202-503-5306 dlambros@ovp.eop.gpv EEOB 1268 202-456-2734 |Counsel to the Vice President
Lienemann David 202-596-4157 dlienemann@who.eop.gov EEOB 69 202-456-5048 [Photographer
Lillard Brooke 202-503-5279 |blillard@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1287 1202-456-5388 |Correspondent and Associate for Public Engagement
Lyons Jamie 202-503-5278 fjlyons @ovp.eop.gov EEOB 276 202-456-9951 |[Senior Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Lysaght Pat 202-757-8590 |plysaght@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7919 [Military Aide (Coast Guard)
Mackler Chris 202-503-5323 cmackler@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 69 202-456-3578 |Photo Editor
Mahar Todd 202-814-9152 tmahar@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7918 [Military Aide (Marines)
Massey Betsy 202-503-5341 |bmassey@ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs Imain [202-456-1046 [Personal Assistant to Dr. Biden




McNellis |K£rry 202-503-5345 Emcnellis@ovg.eog.gov EOB ES7 202-456-2505 Director of Correspondence and Deputy Director of the Office of Public Engagement

Meehan Lance 1202-503-5282 'meehan@ovp.eop.gov TEEOB 580 2024566506 [Driver

Montoya Jordan 202-503-5369 |montoya@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3379 |Deputy Director of Advance

Morgan John 202-503-5303 |jmorgan(@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1291 202-456-2561 |Special Advisor for Far East Asia

Murray Shailagh 202-503-5869 smurray@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 276 202-456-2773 |Deputy Chief of Staff to the Vice President & Deputy Assistant to the President

Myers Sam 202-503-5273 smyers@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1269b [202-456-1439 [Trip Director /
Nix Sheila 202-503-5292 snix@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 201 202-456-2529 [Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden & Deputy Assistant to the President 5
O'Brien Sean 202-595-4224 [so'brien@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1285 [202-456-4536 [Director of Speechwriting & Special Assistant to the President /
Patterson Nick 202-503-5613 npatterson@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 273 202-456-2572 |Oversight Counsel (Detailee) .
Fm_mn_mmm@mm WestWing VP 02:456:1734 lenior Personal Aide & Special Assistantto the President L

I

Pietranton Kelsey 202-590-8277 kpietranton @ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1289A 202-456-2364 |Correspondent and Associate for Public Engagement U
Prescott Jeff 202-503-5926 hprescott@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1291 202-456-2530 |Deputy National Security Advisor to the Vice President " /
Reddy Vinay 202-503-5334 nreddy@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 285 202-456-3328 [Deputy Director of the Speechwriting U ot
Regoli Elizabeth 202-814-9575 feregoli@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-6464 [Military Aide {Navy) N
Reiter Richard 202-503-5339 [rreiter@ovp.cop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-5112 |[Special Advisor to the VP for South and Central Asia

Ricchetti Steve 202-503-5338 [sricchetti@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 272 202-456-1731 [Chief of Staff to the Vice President & Assistant to the President FOIA-3

Richards Kitty 202-503-5946 |krichards@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1281 202-456-1931 [Economic Policy Advisor

Rosenthal Lynn 202-503-5758 srosenthal@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 12662 202-456-3268 |White House Advisor on Violence Against Women A
Rosenzweig Dana 202-503-5340 drosenzweig@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3794 |Associate Director of Administration \

Russo Bill 202-503-5372 wrusso@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1206 202-456-2744 |Special Assistant to the National Security Advisor ‘_
Schaefer Joe 202-503-5403 |jschaefer2@ovp.cop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-6506 |[Driver A
Schultz Greg 202-503-5454 gschultz@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 204 202-456-3539 [Senior Advisor to the Vice Preisdent & Special Assistant to the President &,
Shoup Lily 202-590-7108 |[shoup@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 283 [202-456-3761 |Policy Specialist 3
Stackpole Avra 202-503-5307 [astackpole@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1265 202-456-9892 |Scheduler \
Stallard Lorea 202-503-5665 |[Istallard @ovp.eop.gov ICapitol 5212 202-224-8467 |Special Assistant for Legislative Affairs i
Suber Kellen 202-503-5455 |ksuber@ovp.eop.gov West Wing VP 202-456-1732 |[Staff Assistant, West Wing Office

Sullivan ake 202-503-5342 jjsullivan @ovp.eop.gov EEOB 208 202-456-2730 [National Security Advisor to the VP & Deputy Assistant to the President

Surber Cassandra 202-503-5358 ll:su rber@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 281 [202-456-5385 [Policy Specialist

|

Timko Rachel 202-814-5689 |rtimko@ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs main 202-395-1776 |Staff Assistant to the Naval Enlisted Aides

Trotter Kingsley 202-590-8240 |ktrotter@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 1286 202-456-3316 [Senior Press Assistant

Williams Tonya 202-503-5327 |twilliams@ovp.eop.gov EEOB |266a 202-456-1540 |Director of Legislative Affairs

Woodall Anthony 202-503-5348 @awoodall@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-5075 |Driver

Zikusoka Dave 202-503-5612 dzikusoka@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2546 |Special Advisor to the VP for Weapons of Mass Destruction and Non-Proliferation




Last First Preferred Building |Office |Main |[Direct [Fax Department Supervisor Title

Muniz Jacqueline Jackie EEOB 276 6-2423 |6-9951 |6-2422 [Chief of Staff Conor McKay INTERN
Irwin Don Don EEOB 284 6-0373 |6-5875 [6-2564 Communications Kingsley Trotter INTERN
England Sean Sean EEOB 287 6-1437 |6-3354 |6-3457 |Correspondence Uillian Doody INTERN
lones Deon Deon EEOB 287 6-1437 |6-3354 |6-3457 Correspondence Uillian Doody INTERN
Brewer Lindsay Lindsay EEOB 283 6-3070 |6-3070 |6-3455 Domestic Policy Stef Feldman INTERN
Slade IAmanda Amanda EEOB 273 6-8323 |6-8323 6-6298 Dr. Biden's Office Ashley Williams INTERN
Danforth Evelym Evelyn EEOB 285 6-2728 |6-3355 |6-3455 [Economic Policy Stef Feldman INTERN
Meade Catlin Catlin EEOB 241 b-6774 |6-3353 6-3456 General Counsel Astri Kimball/Laura Hildner INTERN
Mills Elizabeth Liz EEOB 289 6-2424 |6-2070 6-9047 |IGA/OPL Danielle Borrin INTERN
Gopal Ritika Ritika EEOB 281 TBD [TBD TBD |International VAWA Mala Adiga/Ashley Williams INTERN
Kaplan Rebecca Becca EEOB 263 6-6773 [6-6265 |6-3463 |Operations/Advance Kerry McNellis/Bill Russo INTERN
Sobel Nathaniel |Nathaniel |[EEOB 265 6-6770 |6-2862 [6-3789 [Operations/Scheduling (Clare Gallagher/Kate Berner INTERN
Chan Wilfred Wilfred EEOB 285 6-0373 |6-4803 |6-2564 [Speechwriting Michael Flynn INTERN
Smith Sarah Sarah EEOB 279 6-2728 |6-4808 6-3455 VAWA Lynn Rosenthal INTERN




I

FOIA-6

LAST NAME FIRST DESK BLACKBERRY LAST NAME FIRST DESK BLACKBERRY
Aidinoff Marc 6-3460 [202-590-8248 Lyons Jamie 6-9951  [202-503-5278
Amin Faisal  6-2599 202-503-5672 Lysaght Pat 6-7919 [202-757-9590
Baker Sarah  6-2850 202-590-7358 Mackler Chris 6-3578  [202-503-5323
Barkoff Kendra 6-4390 [202-503-5285 |Mahar Todd 6-7918  [202-814-9152
Benaim Daniel |6-2647 202-503-5365 |Massey Betsy 6-1046  [202-503-5341
Bernal Anthony 6-2828 202-503-5361 |McNeIIis Kerry 6-2605 [202-503-5345
Berner Kate 6-3352 202-503-5378 |McNu|ty Tom 5-1776  [202-814-5657
Bianchi Sarah  |6-9089 1202-557-6149 |Meehan Lance 6-6506  [202-503-5282
Bolduc Chad 6-3878 [202-503-5304 |Montoya Jordan 6-3879  [202-503-5369
Borden Carol 6-1559 202-503-5303 |Morgan John 6-2661 [202-503-5303
Brown Robert Senate |Murray Shailagh 6-2773  [202-503-5869
Castro Frances [6-2670 [202-503-5368 |Myers Sam 6-1439  [202-503-5273
Chung Kathy 6-1715 202-503-5315 Nix Sheila 6-2629  [202-503-5292
Clark KC 6-7902 202-757-9616 O'Brien Sean 6-4536
Clark-Bauserman [Debbi 6-3113 202-503-5333 Patterson Nick 6-2672  [202-503-5613
Clavel Lise 6-6222 202-595-4275 Person Fran 6-1734  [202-503-5328
Cloud Donald |6-2663 [202-503-5382 Picos Francisco 5-1776 [202-814-5411
DiBella Bert 6-1562 [202-503-5922 Pietranton  [Kelsey 6-2864 [202-590-8277
Dickon Mike 6-6591 202-503-5317 Prescott Jeff 6-2630 [202-503-5926
Dirksen Ward 6-2668 202-503-5347 | Reddy Vinay 6-3828  [202-503-5334
Donley Julia 6-7918 202-814-9337 || Regoli Elizabeth 6-6464 |202-814-9575
Doody Jillian  |6-1437 202-503-5370 ; Reiter Richard 6-5112 [202-503-5339
Eaton Sarah  5-1776 202-814-5658 |1 Ricchetti Steve 6-1731 [202-503-5338
Edwards Hannah |6-9046 202-503-5525 ! Richards Kitty 6-1931 [202-503-5946
Elizondo Carlos  6-3111 202-503-5373 || Rosenthal  |Lynn 6-3268 [202-503-5758
Ellison Janine  |6-2631 [202-503-5312 ; Rosenzweig |Dana 6-3794  [202-503-5340
Escudero Adrian  |5-1776  202-814-5405 |4 Russo Bill 6-2744  [202-503-5372
Everett Aaron  5-1776 202-814-5410 ! Schaefer Joe 6-6506  [202-503-5403
Feldman Stefanie |6-3071 [202-503-5322 || Schultz Greg 6-3639  [202-503-5454
Flynn John 6-6462 [202-757-9277 i Schaefer Joe 6-6506  [202-503-5403
Freeman Gary 5-1776 202-814-5263 | Shoup Lily 6-3761 [202-590-7108
Fromstein Charlie 6-3371 202-590-7056 ! Stackpole Avra 6-9892 [202-503-5307
Gonzalez Juan 6-2675 | Stallard Lorea 224-8467 [202-503-5665
Hanis Mark 6-2661 [202-503-5349 . " Suber Kellen 6-1732 [202-503-5455
Hart Liz 6-5249 202-590-7054 |14 Sullivan Jake 6-2730 [202-503-5342
Hertz Jess 6-1780 [202-503-5366 '|! Surber Cassandra 6-5385 [202-503-5358
Higham Kevin 6-3399 202-503-5326 || Tejeda Jose 5-1776  [202-814-5683
Hill Patty 6-2641 202-503-5276 l‘i Timko Rachel 5-1776  |202-814-5689
Hornbrook  |Alex 6-6264 202-503-5713 |\ Trotter Kingsley 6-3816  [202-590-8240
Johnson Houston |6-1040 [202-503-5452 Iil Williams Tonya 6-1540 [202-503-5327
Joseph Jeremy 6-1643 202-503-5314 | { Woodall Anthony 6-5075  [202-503-5348
Kaye Melanie |6-2803 1202-503-5316 | Zikusoka Dave 6-2646  [202-503-5612
Kohnke Thomas 6-6506 202-503-5568 VA_G_I
Lachman Sherry  6-3069 [202-503-5830
lamberson  |Nicole 63241 2025035324 | ! Signal 7-6000
Lambros Demetra |6-2734 202-503-5306 |/ . SitRoom 6-9434
lamberson  Nicole 6-3241 202-503-5324 | Wm;:::’:e WAVES | 6-6742
Lienemann David 6-5048 Help Desk | 5-4357
Lillard Brooke |6-5888 [202-503-5279 Navy Mess | 7-1535




Suber, Kellen

FW: UPDATED Staff Contact List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 17:41:11 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of military personnel exempt from release under 10 USC 130b

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

FW: Xi Luncheon
Master Guest List as of 9-22-15 for DISTRO.xIsx

From: Cosgrove Alice

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: FW: Xi Luncheon

Importance: High

Alice E. Cosgrove | Senior Advisor to the National Security Advisor | Office of the Vice President | The White House
T: 202-456-2744 | Email: acosgrove@ovp.eop.gov

From: Swaine, Kelly

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Cosgrove, Alice

Cc: Ruffner, Richard

Subject: Xi Luncheon

Importance: High

Here’s the latest. Richard will send the update when he gets it. thx



THE STATE LUNCH
IN HONOR OF
HIS EXCELLENCY XI JINPING
PRESIDENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
AND
MADAME PENG LIYUAN
HOSTED BY

THE VICE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF STATE

SEPTEMBER 25, 2015

Accepts

Pending
Category Honorific Organization/Affiliation

A

HOST T.H. Joseph Biden Vice President of the United States The White House
A

HOST Dr. Jin Biden Spouse - The Vice President of the United States The White House
A

HOST Mrs. Teresa Heinz Kerry Spouse- Secretary of State Department of State
A

HOST T.H. John Kerry The Secretary of State Department of State
A

GOH Madame Peng Liyuan First Lady of the People's Republic of China
A

GOH His Excellency Jinping Xi President of the People's Republic of China
A ACADEMIA T.H. Nick Burns Harvard Kennedy School Professor
A ACADEMIA Dr. Amy Gutmann University of Pennsylvania, President
A ACADEMIA Dr. David Lampton Johns Hopkins - SAIS Professor
A ACADEMIA Dr. Barry Naughton UCSD and China Leadership Monitor/Hoover Institute
A ACADEMIA Peter Salovey Yale, President Yale
A ACADEMIA Dr. David Shambaugh George Washington University Professor
A ACADEMIA Ezra Vogel Harvard Professor
A BUSINESS Mr. Lloyd Blankfein Goldman Sachs, CEO
A BUSINESS Mr. Myron Brilliant EVP, US Chamber
A BUSINESS Mr. Xu Chen China General Chamber of Commerce, President
A BUSINESS Mr. Timothy Cook Apple Inc., CEO
A BUSINESS Mr. James Dimon JP Morgan Chase, CEO

A BUSINESS Mr. Tom Donohue U.S. Chamber of Commerce, CEO



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

Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A BUSINESS Mzt. James Doty Chairman, PCAOB
A BUSINESS Mrt. John Frisbie US-China Business Council (USCBC), President
A BUSINESS Ms. Lisa Garcia
A BUSINESS Mrt. Dean Garfield Information Technology Industry council, CEO
A BUSINESS Mt. Richard Gilmore President/ CEO GIC Group
A BUSINESS Mr Reed Hastings Netflix, CEO
A BUSINESS Mr. Fred Hocberg President, Ex-Im Bank Ex-Im
BUSINESS Mr. Robert Iger Disney, CEO
A BUSINESS Mr. Jeffrey Katzenbetg Dreamworks
A BUSINESS Ms. Ellen Kullman Dupont, CEO
A BUSINESS Mr. Larry La
A BUSINESS Mr. David Marchick Carlyle Group
A BUSINESS Mrs. Amanda Miller PayPal
A BUSINESS Mr. Steve Morrissey United Aitlines, VP Regulatory and Policy
A BUSINESS Mr. Richard Nash
A BUSINESS Mr. Pin Ni Wanxiang, America, President
A BUSINESS Ms. Indra Nooyi CEO PepsiCo.
A BUSINESS M. Franco Nuschese Café Milano
A BUSINESS Ms. Maria Pica Carp Chevron
A BUSINESS Ms. Varsha Rao Airbnb
A BUSINESS Mr. Chatles Robbins Cisco Systems Inc., CEO

A BUSINESS M. Robert Roche



Category

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

CABINET

CABINET

CABINET

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CONGRESS

CULTURAL

CULTURAL

CULTURAL

Mr

Mr.

Mr.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms.

Honorific

Ted
Chatles
Fred
David
Richard
Kevin
ShanZuo
DaHuang
Michael
Jeh
Penny
Susan
Ben
Cory
Ortin
Steny
Rick
Ed
Nancy
Bill
Leslie

Holly

THE STATE LUNCH

IN HONOR OF

HIS EXCELLENCY XI JINPING
PRESIDENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

AND

MADAME PENG LIYUAN

HOSTED BY

THE VICE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF STATE
SEPTEMBER 25, 2015

Sarandos
Scharf
Smith
Taylor
Trumka
Varney
Zhoushi
Zhoushi
Froman
Johnson
Pritzker
Blumenthal
Cardin
Gardner
Hatch
Hoyer
Larsen
Markey
Pelosi
Bishop
Bowman

Chang

Organization/Affiliation

Netflix, COO

Fed Ex, CEO

Proctor and Gamble, CEO

AFL-CIO, President

Boeing

Zhou Brothers

Zhou Brothers

USTR USTR
Secretary of Homeland Security

The Secretary of Commerce Secretary of Commerce
Spouse of Senator Ed Markey

SFRC Ranking Member and East Asia Subcomm RM

SFRC East Asia Subcomm Chairman

President Pro Temp and Senate Finance Chairman

House Minority Whip

Co-Chair, House U.S.-China Working Group

Senator for Massachusetts

House Minority Leader

The Sinocism China Newsletter

President, Director Monticello

Golden Bridges, Committee of 100



THE STATE LUNCH
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A CULTURAL Ms. Julia Chang-Bloch U.S. China Education Trust
A CULTURAL Mr. Allan Goodman Institute of International Education, President
A CULTURAL Mr. Richard Levin Coursera, President
A CULTURAL Ms. Susan Lowenberg L.A. Theater Works Director
A CULTURAL Ms. Carola McGiffert 100,000 Strong Foundation
A CULTURAL Mr. Evan Osnos Author
A CULTURAL Dame Gillian Sackler
A CULTURAL Ms. Josette Sheeran The Asia Society, President
A CULTURAL Dr. David Wilson HBCU China Scholarship Network
A DELEGATION H.E. Peiwu CONG Director General, Department of North American and Oceanian Affairs, MFA
A DELEGATION Song CONG Secretary of H.E. YANG Jiechi
A DELEGATION HE. Tiankai cul Ambassador of People’s Republic of China to the United States of America
A DELEGATION H.E. Xuexiang DING Deputy Director, General Office of CCCPC
A DELEGATION Jun FA Secretary of Madam PENG Liyuan
A DELEGATION H.E. Hucheng GAO Minister of Commerce
A DELEGATION Liping HAN Director General, Bureau of Secretaries, General Office of CCCPC
A DELEGATION Shimin HAN Secretary of President XI Jinping
A DELEGATION Chaochun HUANG Secretary of H.E. LI Zhanshu
A DELEGATION Yangping JIN Secretary of H.E.WANG Huning

Secretary, Secretariat of CCCPC; Director,

A DELEGATION H.E. Zhanshu LI General Office of CCCPC CCCPC
A DELEGATION H.E. He LIU Director, Office of the Central Leading Group on Financial and Economic Affairs

A DELEGATION H.E. Kang LU Director General, Information Department, MFA



THE STATE LUNCH
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A DELEGATION Luhua LV Secretary of President XI Jinping
A DELEGATION Madame Peijun NI Wife of Ambassador CUI Tiankai
A DELEGATION H.E. Gang QIN Director General, Protocol Department, MFA
A DELEGATION H.E. Huning WANG Director, Central Policy Research Office CCCPC
A DELEGATION H.E. Yi WANG Foreign Minister
A DELEGATION HE. Shaojun WANG Deputy Director, General Office of CCCPC; Chief, Central Security Bureau
A DELEGATION H.E. Yajun WANG Director General, Policy Planning Department, MFA
A DELEGATION H.E. Shaoshi XU Director, National Development and Reform Commission
A DELEGATION H.E. Jiechi Yang State Councilor
A DELEGATION H.E. Yesui ZHANG Executive Vice Minister, Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MFA)
A DELEGATION H.E. Zeguang ZHENG Vice Minister, MFA
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION 'TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD
A DELEGATION TBD

A DELEGATION TBD



Category

DELEGATION

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS

Ms.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

Ms.

Mzt.

T.H.

T.H.

T.H.

Mrs.

Mr.

Ms.

T.H.

T.H.

Mr.

T.H.

Mr.

Mrs.

Mr.

T.H.

Honorific

TBD
Michelle
Elizabeth
Max
Antony
Thomas
Marcee
Jonathan
Douglas
Julia
Rose
Melodee
Glen
Lisa
Patrick
Kristie
Ellison
Tom
David
Catherine A.
Christopher

Chatles

THE STATE LUNCH
IN HONOR OF

HIS EXCELLENCY XI JINPING
PRESIDENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

AND

MADAME PENG LIYUAN

HOSTED BY

THE VICE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF STATE
SEPTEMBER 25, 2015

Bond
Bagley
Baucus
Blinken
Countryman
Craighill
Finer
Frantz
Frifield
Gottemoeller
Hanes
Johnson
Kenna
Kennedy
Kenney
Laskowski
Malinowski
McKean
Novelli
Painter

Rivkin

Assistant Secretary for Consular Affairs
Ambassador Bagley

Ambasador

Deputy Secretaty of State

Assistant Secretary for ISN

Curator, DRR

Chief of Staff

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
Under Secretary of State for Arms Control
and International Security Affairs

Wife of Ambassador Baucus

Deputy Assistnat Secretary

Under Secretary of State for Management
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Diplomacy and Public
Affairs

Special Assistant to the Under Secreteary of State

Assistant Secretary of State for Democracy, Human Rights and
Labor

Director of Policy

Under Secretary of State for Economic Growth,

Energy, and the Environment

Coordinator for Cyber Issues

A/S EEB

Organization/Affiliation

Department of State

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
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Category Honorific as Organization/Affiliation

A Assistant Secretary of State for

DOS T.H. Daniel R. Russel East Asian and Pacific Affairs Department of State
A DOS T.H. Catherine Russell Ambassador, Global Women's Issues Department of State
A DOS T.H. Evan Ryan Assistant Secretary for Educational and Cultural Affairs
A DOS T.H. Peter Selfridge Chief of Protocol Department of State
A DOS Mrs. Parita Shah Selfridge Guest of the Chief of Protocol Department of State
A Under Secretary of State for Civilian Security,

DOS T.H. Sarah Sewall Democracy and Human Rights Department of State
A DOS T.H. Thomas Shannon Counselor Department of State
A DOS T.H. Wendy Sherman Under Secretary of State for Politicals Affairs Department of State
A DOS T.H. Richard Stengel Under Secretary of State for Public Diplomacy and Public Affairs
A DOS T.H. Todd Stern Special Envoy for Climate Change
A DOS Ms. Jennifer Stout Deputy Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State Department of State
A DOS Mr. Tom Sullivan Deputy Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State Department of State
A DOS T.H. David Thorne Senior Advisor Department of State
A Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of East Asian and

DOS Ms. Susan Thornton Pacific Affairs
A EAP/CM Mr. Carlisle Davis Embassy Beijing - Amb Baucus control officer
A EAP/CM M. Mike Goldman Deputy Director
A .

EAP/CM Mt. Peter Haymond Director
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Madeline Albright Albright Stonebridge
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Jon Huntsman, Jr Former Ambassador
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Henry Kissinger Former Secretary of State
A FORMER OFFICIALS Mrs. Nancy Kissinger spouse of Dr. Kissinger

A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Gary Locke Former Ambassador
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Winston Lord Former Ambassador
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Evan Medeiros Former NSC
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. ] Stapleton Roy Former Ambassador
A FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. James Sasser Former Ambassador
A FORMER OFFICIALS) Dr. Susan L. Shirk Former DAS
A GOV Yam Ki Chan NSA, Director for International Economics NSA
A GOV Admiral Harry Harris Commander, U.S. Pacific Command
A GOV T.H. Robert Holleyman Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for China
A GOV T.H. Alfonso Lenhardt USAID Acting Administrator
A GOV Dr. Stephen Ostroff Acting Commissioner, Food and Drug Administration
A GOV T.H. Leocadia Zak USTDA
A MEDIA Mr. John Lansing Broadcasting Board of Governors, Interim CEO
A MEDIA Mr. Gerald Seib Wall Street Journal, Washington Bureau Chief
A MEDIA Mr. Demtri Sevastopulo Financial Times
A MEDIA Ms. Meridith Webster Bloomberg, Director of Communications and Public Affairs
A OVP ADD Mrs. Victoria Espinel CEO Business Software Alliance
A OVP ADD Mr. Ajay Banga CEO Mastercard
A OVP ADD Ms. Valerie Biden Owens VP's Sister
A OVP ADD M. Scott Crolla Guests of Vivienne Tam
A OVP ADD T.H. Chris Dodd Chairman and CEO MPAA
A OVP ADD Mr. Daniel Drezner Professor Tufts University

Potter Stewart Professor of Constitutional Law and Director, The |Yale Law School
A OVP ADD M. Paul Gerwitz China Center
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OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD
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OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

OVP ADD

POLICY LEADERS

POLICY LEADERS

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mzt.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms.

Mzt.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Honorific

Bonnie
Scott
Susan
Satu
Jason
Steve
Jack
Francis
Robert
Chatlie
Vikram
Andrew
Mimi
Vivienne
Rick
Alan
Tom
Thomas
Kevin
Bo

Jeff

Kurt
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Glaser

Harold

Jakes

Limaye

Lutin

Matrlo

Owens

Person

Pietrzak

Scharf

Singh
Small
So
Tam
Wade

Wang

Werner

Wright

Xu

Zhang

Bader
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Senior Adviser
Political Scientist
Senior Fellow
Director

COS

Vice President

VP's Brothet-in-Law
Director, Global Affairs
Partner

CEO

Vice President
Fellow

Jewelry Designer

President

Guests of Vivienne Tam
President and CEO
Director

CEO

CEO

The Brookings Institute, Fellow

The Asia Group, President and CEO

Organization/Affiliation

Center for Strategic and International Stu
RAND Corporation

Asia Society

East West Center

Dallas Mavericks

CBI

Harves Investment Group
Sidley Austin

Visa

Center for American Progress

German Marshall Fund

Vivienne Tam

Harves Investment Group

SunPower
Brookings Institution
MEBO International

Harves Investment Group
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A POLICY LEADERS | T.H. Tom Donilon Council on Foreign Relations
A POLICY LEADERS |T.H. Richard Haass President Council on Foreign Relations
A POLICY LEADERS |T.H. Steven Hadley Chairman United States Institute of Peace
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr John Hamre CSIS, President and CEO
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Steven Hawkins Executive Director, Amnesty International
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Nicholas Lardy Peterson Institute
A POLICY LEADERS | Dr. Cheng Li Brookings Institute
A POLICY LEADERS | Dr. Kenneth Lieberthal Brookings Institute
A POLICY LEADERS Yawei Liu Ditector - China Program at the Carter Center
A POLICY LEADERS | Dr. Chatles Morrison President of East-West Center
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr Steve Orlins President of National Committee on U.S.-China Relations
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Kevin Rudd Asia Soc ety
A POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Derek Scissors American Enterprise Institute
A POLICY LEADERS  |Mr Daniel Wright GreenPoint
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Ben Barnes Chairman, Ben Barnes Group
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Ken Burns Filmmaker
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Tom Lynch
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Tony Podesta
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr Wayne Rogers Chairman/CEO, TNEM
A SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. David Rubenstein CEO, The Carlyle Group
A SEC KERRY GUEST | Ms. Lynn Swanson Café Milano
A

SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Stanley Toy
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Category Honorific as Organization/Affiliation
A SEC KERRY GUEST | Ms. Tom Vallelly Senior Advisor for Mainland Southeast Asia, Harvard University

International Business Development Manager (China) at Michigan

A STATE & LOCAL GO Mr. Brian Connors Economic Development Corporation
A STATE & LOCAL GO|T.H. Rick Snyder Governor of Michigan

WH&EOVP Ms. Bridget Dolan NSC Director for China
A WH&EOVP T.H. Michael Donilon Senior Advisor to the Vice President White House
A WH&EOVP Mrt. Carlos Elizondo Social Secretary to the Vice President and Dr. Biden White House
A WH&EOVP Mrt. Ryan Hass NSC Director for China
A WH&EOVP Dr. John Holdren Assistant to the President for Science and Technology White House
A WH&EOVP T.H. Valerie Jarrett Senior Advisor to the President White House
A WH&EOVP Mr. Christopher Johnstone NSC Director for Japan and Asian Affairs White House
A WH&EOVP Mr. Daniel Kritenbrink NSC Senior Coordinator for Asia
A WH&EOVP Mr. Rory MacFarquhar NSC Senior Director
A WH&EOVP T.H. Sheila Nix Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden White House
A WH&EOVP Mr. Ely Ratner EOVP Deputy National Security Advisor
A WH&EOVP Mr. Steven Ricchetti Chief of Staff to the Vice President White House
A WH&EOVP Ms. Kelly Swaine EOVP Director for China
A Ms. Mona Locke
A Mr. Guanqui Lu Wanxiang
A Mr. Orville Schell Asia Society
A Dr. David Schwerin
A Ms. Joan Schwerin

A T.H. Michael Scuse Under Secretary USDA USDA
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
A Mr. James Zimmerman AmCham
P ACADEMIA John Thornton Professor and Director of Global Leadership Tsinghua U
P BUSINESS Mr. Richard Anderson Delta Aitlines, CEO
P BUSINESS Ms. Saraheth Berman
P BUSINESS Ms. Jan Berris
P BUSINESS Mr. Michael Bloomberg Bloomberg, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. William Cohen The Cohen Group, Founder
P BUSINESS Mr. Mark Duval AmCham China, President
P BUSINESS Hugh Grant Monsanto, CEO
P BUSINESS T.H. Stuart Holliday President and CEO Meridian International
P BUSINESS Mr. Richard Kyle Timken, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Sheldon Lavin OSI Group, CEO
P BUSINESS Ms. Marissa A. Mayer Yahoo!, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Dennis Muilenburg President and CEO of The Boeing Company
P BUSINESS Mr. John Neuffer Semiconductor Industry Association, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. William R. Nut NCR Corporation, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Larry Pope Smithfield Foods, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Daniel Roderick Westinghouse, CEO
P BUSINESS Ms. Vitginia "Ginni" Rommety 1BM, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Rexon Ryu Senior Advisor, Carengie Endowment for International Peace
P BUSINESS Mr. Andy Spahn

P BUSINESS Mr. Peter A. Thiel Venture Capitalist, PayPal co-founder
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
P BUSINESS Mr. Rex Tillerson Exxon, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Wendell Weeks Corning, CEO
P BUSINESS Ms. Meg Whitman Hewlett-Packard, CEO
P BUSINESS Mr. Jimmy Yeh Louis Vuitton
P BUSINESS Mrt. Mark Zuckerberg Facebook
P CABINET T.H. Julidn Castro Secretary of Housing and Urban Development Housing and Urban Development
P CABINET T.H. Maria Contreras-Sweet Administrator, Small Business Administration
P CABINET T.H. Shawn Donovan Ditector, Office of Management and Budget
P CABINET T.H. Jacob "Jack" Lew Secretary of Treasury Treasury
P CABINET T.H. Sylvia Mathews Burwell Secretary of Health and Human Services Health and Human Services
P CABINET T.H. Gina McCarthy Administrator, EPA
P CABINET T.H. Ernest Moniz Secretary of Energy Energy
P CONGRESS TH. Thad Cochran SAC Chairtig
P CONGRESS T.H. Eliot Engel HFAC Ranking Member
P CONGRESS T.H. Kay Granger HAC-FO Chairworna

Co-Chair, Senate U.S.-China Working Group and only Asian-

P CONGRESS T.H. Mazie Hirono American Senator
P CONGRESS TH Mark Kirk Co-Chair, Senate U.S.-China Working Group
P CONGRESS T.H. Patrick Leahy SAC-FO Ranking Member
P CONGRESS TH Nita Lowey HAC Ranking Member and HAC-FO RM
P CONGRESS T.H. Ed Royce HFAC Chairman
P CONGRESS TH Matt Salmon HFAC Asia Subcomm Chairman

P CONGRESS TH Brad Sherman HFAC Asia Subcomm Ranking Member
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Chairman, Congressional-Executive Commission on China,

P CONGRESS T.H. Chris Smith HFAC senior Member

P CULTURAL Guogiang Cai Contemporary Artist

P CULTURAL Mrt. Thomas Campbell MOMA Director

P CULTURAL Ms. Melissa Chiu Hirshorn Director

P CULTURAL Mrt. Matt Damon Actor

P CULTURAL Benhua Fei Ditector, China Garden Project
Managing Director of Government Relations, U.S. Olympic

P CULTURAL Ms. Desiree Filippone Committee

P CULTURAL Mr. Mike Hearn Metropolitan Museum of Art, Chairman of Asian Art

P CULTURAL Mr. Peter Hessler Author

P CULTURAL Ms. Michelle Kwan Former Skater, Sports Diplomat

P CULTURAL Mr. Roger Lande Couple Xi Stayed with in Iowa

P CULTURAL Ms. Sarah Lande Couple Xi Stayed with in Iowa

P CULTURAL Mr. Yo-yo Ma Cellist

P CULTURAL Ms. Rebecca MacKinnon Author

P CULTURAL M. David Shoemaker NBA China, CEO

P CULTURAL M. Adam Silver NBA Commissioner

P CULTURAL Mr. Jonathan Spence Author

P CULTURAL Ms. Amy Tan Author

P CULTURAL Ms. Allison Vulgamore Philadelphia Orchestra Association, CEO

P CULTURAL Yimou Zhang Director

P DOS T.H. William Brownfield Assistant Secretary for INL

Special Representative for North Korean Policy/
P DOS T.H. Sung Kim DAS for Japan and Korea Department of State
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Category Honorific Last Organization/Affiliation
P DOS Mr. John Kirby Spokesperson
Special Representative for the office of
P DOS M. Scott Nathan Commercial and Business Affairs, Economic Bureau Department of State
P EAP/CM Mr. Benjamin Bailey Bilateral Unit Chief
P FORMER OFFICIALS|T.H. Elaine Chao Former Secretary of Labor
P FORMER
OFFICIALS TH Eric Holder, Jt. Attorney General Justice
P FORMER OFFICIALS|Mr. John Podesta Former White House Senior Advisor
P FORMER OFFICIALS|T.H. Joseph Prucher Former Ambassador
P GOV Mr. Chris Adams Senior Coordinator for China Affairs, Department of Treasury
P GOV T.H. Bruce Andrews Deputy Secretary of Commerce
P GOV T.H. Sarah Bloom Raskin Deputy Secretary of Treasury
P GOV T.H. John Brennan CIA Director
P GOV T.H. James Comey Director Federal Bureau of Investigation
P GOV General Martin Dempsey Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff
P GOV T.H. Abraham Denmark Assistant Secretary of Defense for East Asia
P GOV Mr. Robert Dohner Deputy Assistant Secretary, Department of Treasury
P GOV Dr. Thomas Frieden Director of Center for Disease Control
P GOV Admiral Jonathan Greenert Chief of Naval Operations
P GOV Ms. Carrie Hessler-Radelet Peace Corps Director
P GOV T.H. Alejandro Mayorkas Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security
P GOV T.H. Stefan Selig Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade
P GOV General Paul Selva Vice Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

Assistant Secretary of Defense for Asian and Pacific Security
GOV T.H. David Shear Affairs
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MEDIA
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Ms.

T.H.

Ms.

Mzt.

Ms.
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Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

T.H.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Mzt.

Mr.

Mr.
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Nathan
Alexis
Alex
Christine
Kelu
James M.
Carol
Fred
Anton
Chatlie
Bret
David
Ling
Samuel
Lisa
Michael
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Andrew
Gideon
Frank
William

Elizabeth
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Sheets
Taylor
Their
Wormuth
Chao
Fallows
Giacomo
Hiatt
Laguardia
Rose
Stephens
Wertime
Zhu
Berger
Christensen
Green
Lennon
Reinsdorf
Rose

Wu
Burns

Economy

Organization/Affiliation

Under Secretaty for International Affairs, Department of Treasury
Deputy Under Secretary, Department of Agriculture
USAID
Under Secretary of Defense for Policy
Voice of America, Director
The Atlantic, Correspondent
New York Times
Washington Post
The Economist, Deputy Foreign Editor
The Wall Street Journal Editorial Page Editor - influential on the
board
Tea Leaf Nation, Co-founder (an e-magazine on China, and now
works for Foreign Policy)
China Daily, Editor-in-Chief
Chair Albright Stonebridge Group
CEO Strategic Vision and Development Groug
Senior Vice President Center for Strategic and International Stu
Editor The Washington Quarterly
Vice President Direct TV
Editor Foreign Affairs
Artist
President, Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

Council on Foreign Relations
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POLICY LEADERS

SEC KERRY GUEST

STATE & LOCAL GO!

STATE & LOCAL GO

WH&EOVP

WH&EOVP
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WH&EOVP

WH&EOVP

WH&EOVP

WH&EOVP

ACADEMIA

ACADEMIA

ACADEMIA

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

T.H.

Mr.

T.H.

T.H.

Mzt.

Mzt.

T.H.

Ms.

Mr.

T.H.

Ms.

Mr.

Dr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Honorific

Henry
Travis
Rahm
Edwin
Brian
Josh
Colin
Edward
Lisa
Jeff
Ben
Tina
Jeffrey
Jerome
Ronald
Drew
Mary
John
David
Mark
Andrew N.

Douglas
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Paulson
Kalanick
Emmanuel
Lee
Deese
Ernest
Kahl
Kaufman
Monaco
Prescott
Rhodes
Tchen
Zients
Cohen
Daniels
Gilpin Faust
Barra
Castellani
Cote
Fields
Liveris

McMillon

Chairman of Paulson Institute
Co-Founder and CEO
Mayor of Chicago

Mayor of San Francisco

NSC Climate Ditector

EOVP National Security Advisor
Senior Advisor to the Vice President
Deputy National Security Advisor
EOVP Deputy National Security Advisor
Deputy National Security Advisor
Chief of Staff to the First Lady
Director, National Economic Council
New York University Professor
President, Johns Hopkins University
President, Harvard University
General Motors, CEO

Head of PhRMA

Honeywell, CEO

U.S.-China Business Council, Chair
Dow Chemical Company, CEO

Wal-Mart, CEO

Organization/Affiliation

Uber

White House

White House

White House
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R BUSINESS Mr. Eric Schmidt Google
R BUSINESS Mr. Stephen A. Schwarzman The Blackstone Group, CEO
BUSINESS Mr. Inge G. Thulin 3M CEO
CABINET T.H. Ashton Carter Secretary of Defense Defense
R CABINET T.H. Arne Duncan Secretary of Education
R CABINET T.H. Jason Furman Chairman of Economic Advisors
R CABINET T.H. Loretta Lynch Attorney General Department of Justice
R CABINET T.H. Robert McDonald Secretary of Veterans Affairs
R CABINET T.H. Denis McDonough Chief of Staff to the President
R CABINET T.H. Thomas Perez Secretary of Labor Labor
CABINET T.H. Samantha Power Ambassador of the U.S. Permanent Mission to the U.N. Department of State
CABINET T.H. Thomas Vilsack Secretary of Agriculture Agriculture
R CONGRESS T.H. John Bochner Speaker of g Fjouse
R CONGRESS TH Charles Boustany Co-Chair, House U.S.-China Working Group
R CONGRESS T.H. Bob Corker SFRC Chairman
R CONGRESS T.H. Lindsey Graham SAC-FO Chairman
R CONGRESS T.H. Mitch McConnell Senate Majority Leader
R CONGRESS T.H. Barbara Mikulski SAC Ranking Member
R CONGRESS TH. Harry Reid Senate Minority Leader
R CONGRESS T.H. Harold Rogers HAC Chairman
R CONGRESS TH Ron Wyden Senate Finance Ranking Member

R CULTURAL Ms. Julian Raby Sackler Director
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CULTURAL Ms. Anna Wintour Vogue, Editor-in-Chief
DOS T.H. Heather Higginbottom Deputy Secretary of State for Management and Resources Department of State

R DOS T.H. Tina S Kaidanow Ambassador-At-Large and Coordinator for Counterterrotism
DOS Ms. Melanie Nakagawa
DOS Mrt. Drew O'Brien Special Rep- GPI Department of State

R EAP/CM Mzt. Alan Brinker Desk Officer

R FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Thomas Christensen Former EAP DAS, Princeton University Professor

R FORMER OFFICIALS|T.H. Chatles Freeman, Jr Former Ambassador

R FORMER OFFICIALS|T.H. Colin Powell

R FORMER OFFICIALS T.H. Clark Randt Former Ambassador

R NOAA Administrator and Under Secretary of Commerce for
GOV Dr. Kathryn Sullivan Oceans and Atmosphere

R GOV Admiral Scott Swift Commander, U S. Pacific Fleet

R GOV T.H. Robert Work Deputy Secretary of Defense

R MEDIA Mr. Thomas Friedman New York Times
OVP ADD Mr. Ernie Bower Senior Adviser Center for Strategic and International Stu
OVP ADD Mr. Patrick Cronin Senior Fellow Center for a New American Security
OVP ADD Honorable Michele Flournoy CEO Center for a New American Security
OVP ADD Mr. James Goldgeier Dean American University
OVP ADD Ms. Nancy Leou Foreign Service Officer Department of State/Former NSC
OVP ADD Ms. Vera Wang Vera Wang Bridal House
POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Kenneth Roth Executive Director, Human Rights Watch
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R POLICY LEADERS | Mr. Tee Saunders President, AFSCME, AFL-CIO
POLICY LEADERS |T.H. Strobe Talbott President of the Brookings Institution
SEC KERRY GUEST Jerry Crawford Partner, Crawford & Mauro
R SEC KERRY GUEST | Mr. Jeff Immelt
R SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Rodney Margol Partner, Margol & Margol
R SEC KERRY GUEST |Mr. Howard Schultz
R STATE & LOCAL GO|T.H. Eric Garcetti Mayor of Los Angeles
STATE & LOCAL GO|T.H. Terry McAuliffe Governor of Virginia
WH&EOVP Ms. Caroline Atkinson Deputy National Security Advisor
WH&EOVP T.H. Deesha Dyer White House Social Secretary White House
WH&EOVP Ms. Avril Haines Deputy National Security Advisor

R WH&EOVP T.H. Susan Rice National Security Advisor White House
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OVP Staff by Department - May 2015

Department Preferred BlackBerry Building  Office Direct
Chief of Staff Ricchetti Steve 202-503-5338 |sricchetti@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 272 202-456-1731  |Chief of Staff to the Vice President & Assistant to the President
Chief of Staff Kaufman Ted 202-503-5279  |ekaufman@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 278 202-456-3285 Senior Advisor to the Vice President
Chief of Staff Graves Don 202-503-5371 |dgraves@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 282 202-456-2982  |Deputy Assistant to the President and Counselor to the Vice President
Chief of Staff Schultz Greg 202-503-5454  |gschultz@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 204 202-456-3639  |Senior Advisor to the Vice President & Special Assistant to the President
Chief of Staff Goepfert Stephen 202-503-5341 |sgoepfert@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 276 202-456-9951 Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Chief of Staff Ryan William 202-557-6149  |wryan@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 276 202-456-2423 Staff Assistant
Communications Barkoff Kendra 202-503-5285 |kbarkoff@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 284 202-456-4390  |Press Secretary
Communications Goodman Meghan 202-590-7358 | mgoodman@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 286 202-456-5249 | Director of Message Planning
Communications Lienemann David 202-596-4157  |dlienemann@who.eop.gov EEOB 69 202-456-5048  |Photographer
Communications Mackler Chris 202-503-5323 | cmackler @ovp.eop.gov EEOB 69 b02-456-3578 Photo Editor
Communications Pietranton Kelsey 202-590-8277  |kpietranton@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 286 |g02-456-2864 Senior Press Assistant
Communications Spector Stephen 202-503-5588 |sspector@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 284 202-456-5875 Deputy Press Secretary
Counsel De la Vega Scott 202-503-5382 _|sdelavega@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 273 202-456-1643 _|Ethics Counsel
Counsel Higham Kevin 202-503-5326  |khigham@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 268h 202-456-3399 Deputy Director of Research
Counsel Lamberson Nicole 202-503-5324 lla_mberson@ovp.eop.&ov EEOB 268b E2-456-3241 Director of Resea_rch
Counsel Mackler Alexander 202-503-5370 |amackler@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 266 202-456-2672 _ |Associate Counsel
Counsel McGrail John 202-503-5366 _|jmcgrail@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 268 202-456-1780 | Deputy Counsel to the Vice President
Counsel Nourse Victoria 202-503-5303 _|vnourse@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 270 |_202-456-2734 Counsel to the Vice President
Dr. Biden Bernal Anthony 202-503-5361__|abernal@ovp eop gov EEOB 202 |_202-456»28_28 Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Biden & Special Assistant to the President
Dr. Biden grleeson James 202-503-5316 'gleeson@me.eog.gov EEOB 202 202-456-2803 Communications Director to Dr. Biden
Dr. Biden Lyons Jamie 202-503-5278 jtvonﬂz)ovp.eoggov EEOB 285 202-456-2850 Policy Director to Dr. gden
Dr. Biden Nix Sheila 202-503-5292 | snix@ovp.e0p.gov. EEOB 201 |202»456—2629 Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden & Deputy Assistant to the President
Dr. Biden Ruffner Richard 202-503-5367 | rruffner@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 200 202-456-2847 Special Assistant to Dr. Biden
Leg Affairs Stallard Lorea 202-503-5665 |Istallard@ovp.eop.gov Capitol $212 202-224-8467 __ |Associate Director for Legislative Affairs
Leg Affairs Williams Tonya 202-503-5327 _ |twilliams@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 266a |202»456-1540 Assistant to the Vice President for Legislative Affairs
MilAide Clirk KC 202-814-9616 Llark@ovp.eop{ov EEOB 62 |£02-456—7902 Staff Assistant to the Military Aides
MilAide Donley Julie 202-814-9337  |jdonley@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-6463  |Military Aide {Army)
MilAide Elko |Brett 202-814-8488 |belko@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 |&02-456-6454 |Military Aide (Navy)
MilAide Hannah Lushan 202-814-8533 |lhannah@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7919 | Military Aide {Coast Guard)
MilAide Mahar Todd 202-814-9152  |tmahar@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-7918  |Military Aide (Marines)
MilAide Mansaray-Knight _JSaibatu 202-814-8860 _|smansarayknight@ovp eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-6463 Military Aide (Army)
MilAide Swanson |Matthew 202-814-8488 | mswanson@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 62 202-456-6462 | Military Aide (Air Force)
NEA 202-814-5243 Nav Obs main 202-395-1776 _ |Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA 202-814-5405 Nav Obs main 202-395-1776 __ |Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA 202-814-5410 NavObs main 202-395-1776 Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA F OI A'3 202-814-5657 F OI A-3 Nav Obs main |202-395-1776 _ |Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA 202-814-5411 NavObs main 202-395-1776  |Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA 202-814-5683 Nav Obs main 202-395-1776 _ |Naval Enlisted Aide
NEA 202-814-5689 Nav Obs main I302-395—17 76 |Staff Assistant to the Naval Enlisted Aides

|

NSA Bakotic IKrisggn 202-590-8705 | kbakotic@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 |202-456-2663 Executive Secretary and Special Advisor, National Security Affairs
NSA Carpenter |Michael 202-503-5321  |mcarpenter@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2631 Special Advisor for Europe and Russia
NSA Castro Frances 202-503-5368 fca_strc@avp,eo&g_ov EEOB 291 E02-456—2670 Special Assistant to the National Security Staff
NSA Coggrove Alice 202-503-5593 _ |acosgove@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 206 202-456-2744 Senior Advisor to the National Security Advisor
NSA Dickey Laura 202-503-5613 |ldickey@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 202-456-2641 Special Advisor for Homeland Security and Counterterrorism
NSA Dirksen Ward 202-503-5347 | wdirksen@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 Director of Programs
NSA Gonzalez Juan 202-738-2888 |jgonzalez@ovp.€op.gov EEOB 291 Special Advisor for Western Hemisphere Affairs
NSA Kahl Colin 202-503-5342  |ckah|@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 208 Deputy Assistant to the President and National Security Advisor to the Vice President
NSA Popal Mustafa 202-503-5339 | mpopal@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 291 |202-456-5112 Special Advisor for Central and South Asia
NSA Swaine Kelly 202-503-5325 |kswaine@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 201 202-456-2661 Special Advisor for East Asia
OPE Kreager Zeppa 202-503-5830 | jkreager@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 283 202-456-3530 _ |Associate Director of Public Engagement and Intergovernmental Affairs
QPE Lance Kirsten 202-503-5345  |klance@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 287 202-456-3352 Associate Director of Correspondence




OPE Schrum Michael 202-503-5741 |mschrum@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 202a 202-456-1734 Special Assistant to the President and Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
OPE Twigg Carri 202-595-5363  |ctwigg@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 202a 202-456-6222 Special Assistant to the President and Director of Public Engagement
Operations Amin Faisal 202-503-5672 _ |famin@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 263a 202-456-2599 Director of Administration and Associate Counsel for Fiscal Law
[Operations Bolduc Chad 202-503-5304  [cbolduc@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 269a 202-456-3878 Director of Operations and Planning

Operations Glover Evan 202-503-5276  |eplover@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3879 Associate Directof of Advance

Operations Keller Marylee 202-503-5337  |mkeller@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3816 Associate Director of Administration

Operations Lance Ginna 202-503-5713 |vlance@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 263a 202-456-6264 Director of Scheduling

[Operations Myers Sam 202-503-5273 |smyers@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 269b 202-456-1439 Trip Director

Operations Noblitt Karly 202-503-5313 |knoblitt@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 265 202-456-3371 Scheduler

Operations Rosenzweig Dana 202-503-5340 |drosenzweig@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 267 202-456-3794 Deputy Director of Administration

Operations Stackpole Avra 202-503-5307 _|astackpole@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 265 202-456-9892 Deputy Director of Advance

Policy Berlenbach Sarah 202-814-9250 [sberlenbach@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 283 202-456-2605 Policy Analyst

Policy Bettinger-Lépez Carrie 202-503-5349  [cbettingerlopez@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 266 202-456-3268 |White House Advisor on Violence Against Women

Policy Denny Jenny 202-591-5553 _ |jdenny@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 273 202-456-1562__[Policy Specialist

Policy Feldman Stefanie 202-503-5322 [sfeldman@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 279 202-456-3071 Deputy Director for Domestic & Economic Policy

Policy Harris Ben 202-503-5362 |bharris@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 289A 202-456-1437 Chief Economist and Economic Advisor to the Vice President
Policy Lurie Dan 202-590-7054 |dlurie@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 281 202-456-5385 Associate Director for Policy

Policy McNair Tiffany 202-590-8590 |tmcnair@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 279 202-456-1931 White House Fellow

Policy Sheth Tushar 202-503-5525 [tsheth@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 281 202-456-3069 Associate Director for Policy

RVP Elizondo Carlos 202-503-5373 [celizondo@ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs main 202-456-3111 Social Secretary and Residence Manager

RVP Suber Kellen 202-503-5455 |ksuber@ovp.eop.gov Nav Obs main 202-456-3113 Deputy Residence Manager

Speechwriting Q'Brien Sean 202-595-4224 |sobrien@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 286 202-456-4536  |Director of Speechwriting & Special Assistant to the President
Speechwriting Reddy Vinay 202-503-5334 |vreddy@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 286 202-456-3828 Deputy Director of Speechwriting

Transportation Brown Robert 202-641-4602 [robert_brown@saa.senate.gov Capitol - - Senate Driver

Transportation Kohnke Thomas 202-503-5568 |tkohnke@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-6506 Driver

Transportation Meehan Lance 202-503-5282 |Imeehan@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-6591 Driver

Transportation Paniagua Jordan 202-503-5281 |jpaniagua@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-6506 Driver

Transportation Woodall Anthony 202-503-5348 |awoodall@ovp.eop.gov EEOB 580 202-456-5075 Driver

West Wing Chung Kathy 202-503-5315 |kchung@ovp.eop.gov West Wing  |VP 202-456-1715 Assistant to the Vice President

West Wing Flynn John 202-503-5883 |jflynn@ovp.eop.gov West Wing  |VP 202-456-1641 Personal Aide and Advisor to the the Vice President

West Wing Muldoon (Person) JAnne Marie 202-503-5312 |aperson@ovp.eop.gov West Wing  |VP 202-456-1732 Staff Assistant

Updated 6/10/15




Muldoon, Annemarie P. EOP

OVP Contact Lists - May 2015
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McGrail, John

FW: Donations For First & Second Family
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FOIA-6

Sent: Mon, 04 Jun 2012 14:56:39 -0400

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler] |

To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">

Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Re: Favor

Touche.

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:39 PM, Person, Fran <Fran Person{@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

Eric is going to say the same thing | am, who gives a %#@$ about the Giants.

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler | l- - -| FOIA-6
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Person, Fran
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Re: Favor

Thanks man. I asked Eric if he had any ideas, tyi. Sounds like you're on top of it. Really, really
appreciate it. It would mean a lot if it works out. Haven't mentioned anything to dad just in
case it doesn't. -a

On Mon, Jun 4, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Person, Fran <Fran Person{@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler | | A, -
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 1:24 PM FOIA-6

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

On Fri, Jun 1, 2012 at 9:01 AM, Alexander Snyder-Mackler| |wrote:
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



[personal email address]

Re: Favor
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Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2015 09:41:13 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler { FOIA-6 I
Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander"

<alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=mackler, alexander s. snyder-mackler_a2377">, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Recker-WH .xIs

Here is the Mets group info. Should I offer an East wing to the tag-a-longs? or no?
On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, A FOIA-6 > wrote:

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



Shepardson
Shepardson
Recker
Recker
Recker

First. Name
Keith

Lisa

Nicole
Anthony
Camden

Owen
Elizabeth
Kelly
Vito
Anthony

SSNCitizen




Country  Gender City State

us M SanJose CA
us F SanJose CA
us F Modesto CA
us M Allentown PA
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

RE: Lesley Weiss

Yep she is coming with a guest ©

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Suber, Kellen

Subject: Lesley Weiss

Did you ever get an RSVP from Lesley Weiss for tomorrow? Wasn’t sure if she was able to come or not.
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




Ryan, Evan M.
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Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]
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Walter Deyhle

[personal information]
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Mackler, Alexander

RE: Wright tour

OK, Anne Marie and | will try. Thanks

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Re: Wright tour

They want the 7PM and thank you.

On Thursday, March 19, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Yeah the # of slots is more important. So if we can get a slot for 6, they can decide later whether they want
to switch out people within that 6, if that makes sense.

Did they give a time preference?

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Re: Wright tour

I told them to get me a list of 8 people and we will take the top 6 for now and add the other 2 if slots open
up.

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 4:31 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
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

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father
is not doing so well and he wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents
won't come and he would like teammates to take those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before
submitting names?

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

Fw: Revised Fin Disclosure
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

Date created: Wed May 01 17:34:09 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

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
: N ]

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
202-456-1643 (0) | 202-320-1925 (m)




Walter Deyhle

[personal information]
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De La Vega, Scott

RE: Financial Disclosure Draft
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Chung, Kathy
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Katie Dodge

Fwd: Call RE: Dr. B

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 19 11:47:24 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Alexander, Elizabeth
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Hildner, Laura

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
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Re: The Vice President

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 15 10:18:03 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 16:59:14 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 29 Aug 2012 15:14:04 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com' (eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com)”
<eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: OVP Contact List

OVP Staff Directory LW Edit 8-12 xlIsx

Here you go!

Kellen Suber

Office of the VicePresident | West Wing
202-456-1732 (o). 202-503-5455 (c)
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov




OVP Staff Directory - Updated 5/3/2024

Last First | Direct | BlackBerry Buildingl Office Email Title
Adiga Mala 6-1568 FOAS EOCB 281 madiga@nss.eop.gov Director for Human Rights, NSS
Allen Liz 6-5249 [202-731-8117 EEOB R86a eallen@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Communications Director and Director of Press Advance
Ardelean  Matt 6-6596 [202-503-5525 EEOB 580 mardelean@ovp.eop.gov Driver
Barkoff Kendra 6-4390 [202-503-5285 EEOB 284 kbarkoff@ovp.eop.gov Press Secretary
bernal Anthony B-2828 [202-503-5361 EEOB 202 abernal@ovp.eop.gov Director of Scheduling and Trip Director for Dr. Biden
Perner Kate  6-3352 [p02-503-5378 EEOB 267 kbermner@ovp.eop.gov Associate Director of Administration
Pianchi Sarah  B-9089 FOIA6 EEOB 280 sbianchi@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Assistant to the President & Director of Economic/Domestic Policy
blinken Tony 6-2730 [202-503-5283 EEOB 208A  @ablinken@ovp.eop.gov National Security Advisor
bolduc Chad  B-3878 [202-503-5304 EEOB 269a  cbolduc@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Director of Operations and Director of Advance
borrin Danielle 6-9046 [202-503-5314 EEOB 289a  dborrin@ovp.eop.gov Director of Intergovemmental Affairs and Deputy Director of Office of Public Engagem
brown Bobby 6-6464 [202-757-7708 EEOB B2 bbrown@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the Vice President (Navy)
brown Robert | FOA6 apitol - robert_brown@saa.senate.gov/Senate Driver
Cerda Jose 6-3639 [202-503-5340 EEOB R204 cerda@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor
Clark KC B6-7902 [202-757-9616 EEOB B2 katisha.clark@whmo.mil Staff Assistant to the Military Aides
Clark BauseDebbi B-3113 [202-503-5333 [Nav Obsmain  dclark-b@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Residence Manager
Cloud Donald 6-2663 [202-503-5382 EECB 293 deloud@ovp.eop.gov Defense Policy and Intelligence Programs Advisor
Cruz Anthony 6-5072 FOIAG EOB 580 acruz@ovp.eop.gov Driver
Daniels Cherrie 6-2631 [202-503-5339 EEOB 291 cdaniels@ovp.eop.gov Special Advisor on European Affairs (Detailee)
Dickon Mike 6-6591 [202-503-5317 EEOB 580 mdickon@ovp.eop.gov Driver
Dirksen Ward 6-2668 [202-503-5347 EEOB 291 wdirksen@ovp.eop.gov Staff Assistant
Donley Julia 6-7902 [202-503-5370 EEOB 62 donley@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the President (Army)
Doody Jillian  B-1437 [202-503-5370 [EEOB 287a doody@ovp.eop.gov Director of Correspondence and Deputy Director of OPE
FOIA-3
Elizondo  [Carlos [6-3111 [202-503-5373 Nav Obsmain  celizondo@ovp.eop.gov Manager and Social Secretary
FOIA-3
Feldman Stefanie 6-3071 [202-503-5322 EEOB 279b sfeldman@ovp.eop.gov 'F’olicy Analyst
b-'iner Jon 6-2470 [202-503-5318 [EEOB 291 finer@ovp.eop.gov Senior Advisor on Middle East Affairs
Flynn John 6-6462 [202-757-9277 EEOB b2 flynn@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the Vice President (Air Force)
Flynn Mike 6-4536 [202-503-5325 EEOB 285a mflynn@ovp.eop.gov Speechwriter
FOIA-3
Fromstein [Charlie B-3371 [202-590-7056 EEOB 265 cfromstein@ovp.eop.gov Scheduler (Detailee)
Gallagher [Clare 6-9892 [202-503-5292 EEOB 265 cgallagher@ovp.eop.gov Scheduler
Hallman Jennifer B-2599 [202-503-5593 EEOB 263a  jhallman@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Director of Operations and Director of Administration
Higham Kevin  6-3399 [202-503-5326 EEOB 268b  khigham@ovp.eop.gov Research Assistant




OVP Staff Directory - Updated 5/3/2024

Hildner Laura p-1643 [202-731-7112 EEOB R268A ihildner@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Counsel
Hill Patty 6-2641 [202-503-5276 EEOB 291 phill@ovp.eop.gov Special Advisor on Homeland Security (Detailee)
Hire Elisabethp-2982 [202-503-5307 EEOB 282 ehire@ovp.eop.gov Director of Operations
Hoffman Alan 6-3085 [202-503-5312 EEOB 272 ahoffman@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff
Hogan Cynthia B-2734 [202-503-5358 EEOB 270 chogan@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Assistant to the President and Counsel
Hornbrook Alex 6-6264 [202-503-5713 EEOB 263c  ahornbrook@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Director of Operations and Director of Scheduling
Kahan Alex 6-2744 [202-503-5274 EEOB 206 akahan@ovp.eop.gov Senior Advisor to the National Security Advisor
Kaye Melanie 6-2803 [202-503-5316 EEOCB 202 mkaye@ovp.eop.gov Communications Director for Dr. Biden
Khan Faiza p-5888 [202-503-5281 EEOB R87a  fkhan@ovp.eop.gov Correspondent and Associate for Public Engagement
Kimball Astri 6-1780 [202-503-5588 EECB R266b  akimball@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Counsel
Lamberson Nicole 8-3241 [202-503-5324 EEOB 268b  nlamberson@ovp.eop.gov Director of Research
Leinwand (less 6-2672 [202-503-5830 EEOB 275 leinwand@ovp.eop.gov Oversight Counsel (Detailee)
Levine Brian 6-3874 [202-503-5946 EEOB R81a  blevine@ovp.eop.gov Domestic Policy Advisor
Lienemann David B-5048 FOIA6 EEOB 69 dlienemann@who.eop.gov Photographer
Loewe Dylan  6-3828 [202-503-5613 EEOB R285a dloewe@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to the President and Speechwriter to the Vice President
Lysaght Pat 6-7919 [202-757-9590 EEOB B2 plysaght@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the Vice President (Coast Guard)
Mackler Chris 6-5738 [202-503-5323 EEOB 69b cmackler@ovp.eop.gov Photo Editor
hﬂassey Betsy 6-1046 [202-503-5341 Nav Obmain  bmassey@ovp.eop.gov Personal Assistant to Dr. Biden
Naxwell Mary Betl6-3016  [202-503-5281 EEOB 281 mmaxwell@ovp.eop.gov Senior Advisor to the Secretary of Labor, Assigned to the Middle Class Task Force
NcCIinton Jason B-2670 [202-503-5303 EEOB 291 imcclinton@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant, National Security Suite
bIIcKay Conor B-2423 [202-503-5313 EEOB 276 cmckay@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff
McNellis Kerry 6-2605 [202-503-5345 EEOCB 267 kmcnellis@ovp.eop.gov [Trip Coordinator
FOIA-3
McPhail Mary 6-1562 [202-503-5305 EEOB 273 mmcphail@ovp.eop.gov Ethics Counsel (Detailee)
hllessenger Jane 6-5112 [202-503-5368 EEOB 291 Jmessenger@ovp.eop.gov Special Advisor for South and Central Asia (Detailee)
hﬂontoya Jordan B-3879 [202-503-5369 EEOB 267 imontoya@ovp.eop.gov Associate Director of Advance
bllurray Shailagh 6-2773 [202-503-5869 EEOB 288 smurray@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to the President and Assistant to the V.P. for Communcations
hﬂyers Sam 6-1439 [202-503-5273 EEOB 269b smyers@ovp.eop.gov Trip Director
Nesi Andrew B-1931 [202-503-5366 EEOB 283a  anesi@ovp.eop.gov Assistant Director of Economic Policy
Overmann |[Lynn 6-5385 [202-503-5828 EEOB 279 overmann@ovp.eop.gov Policy Specialist (Detailee)
Person Fran 6-1734 [202-503-5328 WW VP fperson@ovp.eop.gov Personal Aide to the Vice President
Prescott Jeffrey B-2675 [202-503-5926 EEOB 291 jprescott@ovp.eop.gov Special Advisor for Asian Affairs
Reed Bruce 6-2420 [202-503-5371 EEOB R276a breed@ovp.eop.gov Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff
Ricchetti [Steve p-1731 [202-503-5338 WW VP sricchetti@ovp.eop.gov Counselor to the Vice President
Rosenthal [Lynn 6-3268 [202-503-5758 EEOB 266a  srosenthal@ovp.eop.gov White House Advisor on Domestic Violence
Russell Cathy B-2629 [202-503-5306 EEOB 201 crussell@ovp.eop.gov Deputy Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff for Dr. Biden




OVP Staff Directory - Updated 5/3/2024

Russo Bill 6-3794 |202-503-5372 EEOB 267 Wrusso@ovp.eop.gov Operations Assistant
Ryan Evan 6-6222 [202-503-5279 EEOB R202a eryan@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to the President, Assistant to VP for IGA, OPE, and Correspondence
Sallee ke 6-6463 [202-757-7271 EECB B2 sallee@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the Vice President (Army)
ﬁchaefer Joe 6-6506 [202-503-5403 EEOB 580 schaefer2@ovp.eop.gov Driver
hhih Daniel [6-3460 [202-590-7054 EECB 281 dshih@ovp.eop.gov Policy Analyst
#mith Julie 6-2630 [202-503-5741 EEOB 291 smith@ovp.eop.gov Deputy National Security Advisor
Stallard Lorea [224-8467202-503-5665 Capitol S212 stallard@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant for Legislative Affairs
Suber Kellen 6-1732 [202-503-5455 WW VP ksuber@ovp.eop.gov Staff Assistant
FOIA-3
Tennant Tom 6-7918 [202-757-8609 EEOB B2 ttennant@ovp.eop.gov Military Aide to the Vice President (Marines)
Thompson [Kenny p-3761 [202-503-5282 EEOB 283a  kthompson@ovp.eop.gov Director of Message Event Planning
Tracey-MooiMaureen 6-3069 [202-503-5454 EEOB R279b  mtracey-mooney@ovp.eop.govSenior Policy Analyst
Trotter Kingsley 6-3816 [202-590-8240 EEOB 286 ktrotter@ovp.eop.gov Press Assistant
White Kirsten 6-2850 [202-503-5334 EEOB 202 kwhite@ovp.eop.gov Director of Policy for Dr. Biden
Milliams Tonya B-1540 [202-503-5327 EEOB R266a twilliams@ovp.eop.gov Director of Legislative Affairs
Milliams Ashley B-2847 [202-503-5309 EEOB 200 awilliams@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to Dr. Biden
Woodall __Anthony 8-5075 _[202-503-5348 EEOB 580 woodall@ovp.eop.gov [Driver
FOIA-3
Zikusoka [Dave 6-2646 |202-503-5612 EEOB 291 dzikusoka@ovp.eop.gov Special Assistant to the National Security Advisor




Last First |Preferred  Building [Office |Main |Direct [Fax Department Title

Celewicz Helen Helen EEOB 284 6-0373 |6-4803 6-2564 Communications INTERN
Small lacob Jacob EEOB 241 6-6774 |6-3353 6-3456 General Counsel INTERN
Brown Christina Christina EEOB 233 6-1437 [6-3354 [6-3457 |Correspondence INTERN
Price Ryan Ryan EEOB 287 6-8323 [6-8323 6-6298 Dr. Biden's Office INTERN
Durgana Davina Davina EEOB 243 6-2424 6-2070 6-9047 |IGA/OPL INTERN
Silver Stephanie  Stephanie |[EEOB 202A |6-2423 |6-9951 6-2422 Chief of Staff INTERN
Sharpstene Ryan Ryan EEOB 284 6-0373 6-5875 |6-2564 Communications INTERN
Bryant Marshele  |Marshele [ EEOB 233 6-1437 |6-3354 6-3457 [Correspondence INTERN
Bendett Brian Brian EEOB 229 6-2728 [6-3355 [6-3455 |[Economic Policy INTERN
Abell Scott Scott EEOB 291 6-9501 [6-2661 [6-2685 |National Security INTERN
Williams lennifer Jennifer EEOB 222 6-3070 [6-3070 [6-3455 Domestic Policy INTERN
Suter Margaret Maggie EEOB 242 6-6770 |6-2862 |6-3789 Operations/Scheduling|NTERN
Poblador Anne Marie |Anne Marie [EEOB 242 6-6773 6-6265 |6-3463 [Operations/Advance |INTERN
Friehling Arielle Arielle EEOB 237 6-2728 [TBD 6-3455 VAWA INTERN




Suber, Kellen C.

OVP Contact List
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Joan Mayer

Re: Financial Disclosure Draft

We are all set for a quick call today at 4pm. Below is the dial in info. Thanks!

Dial in: 202-446-0483
Passcode: 333188#

Joan K. Mayer

Rosemont Seneca Partners
0: 202-333-1880
m:202-841-8543



Eric Schwerin

Lesley Weiss

Did you ever get an RSVP from Lesley Weiss for tomorrow? Wasn’t sure if she was able to come or not. Thanks.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&2 Consider the environment before printing this email.




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
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 12:24:40 -0400

From: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, "Mackler, Alexander"
<alexander_s_mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=mackler, alexander s. snyder-mackler_a2377">

Subject: RE: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Katie- Let me submit for all of this and get back to you before we confirm anything with Steve. All
should be good but we might as well confirm first.

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

Can [ also tell Steve that the EW tours for the 8th are a god for sure?

On Monday, March 16, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Katie,
We can schedule east wing tours for 10am that morning. | have to say, though, you should notify
Steve as to how much cooler the WW tours are. The Mets are free on 4/7 (off day) and will be in DC
in case they'd rather go that evening on a WW tour...

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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, 4 FOIA-6 b wrote:
Hi Katie, ¥

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
On Mar 14, 2015, at 8:45 AM, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:




T have the tour information for the WH tour for the Mets player. There are 5 in
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

Executive Assistant’ Office Manager

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



Muldoon, Anne Marie

RE: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8
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Amin, Faisal

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

Nope- we are all set! Thanks Katie

From: Mackler, Alexander

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:54 AM

To: 'Katie Dodge'

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: RE: FW: West Wing Tour Request

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

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 5:08 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S _Mackler@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:
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

o * Staff members with an “AP” badge and interns are not permitted to guide West Wing tours.
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

* Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above.

* The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any
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






Sent: Wed, 05 Aug 2015 10:42:24 -0400

From: "Lance, Kirsten" <kirsten_e lance@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: RE: Letter Request

Will do!
Thanks, Eric

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Kirsten-

Can you mail the letter to Nathan and Karen and can you give the letter for Sydney to Kathy
Chung or Alex Mackler? I will be seeing Kathy and Alex tomorrow and they can bring it to
me.

Thanks!
Best,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington. DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin/@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 4, 2015, at 1:29 PM, Lance, Kirsten <Kirsten E_Lance@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Hi Eric-

We have the signed letters ready to go. We are happy to mail them out from here, or if
you want to schedule a time to pick them up we can do that also.

Just let me know what works best for you

Thanks

From: Lance, Kirsten
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:51 AM



To: 'Eric Schwerin'
Subject: RE: Letter Request

Perfectly fine! We will work on those this week and | will let you know when they are
finished

Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Thanks!
They both passed already.

The wedding was July 4th and the Bat Mitzvah was June 13th. That’s still OK,
right? They can be dated now if that is easier.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Jul 27, 2015, at 10:46 AM, Lance, Kirsten
<Kirsten E Lance(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Hi Eric-
We can start working on those.

What are the dates for both of those events so that we can date the
letters?
Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Lance, Kirsten




Subject: Letter Request
Kirsten-
Happy Friday! Hope you are looking forward to a nice weekend.
Couple of letter requests I had for you.
1) A Bat Mitzvah letter to Syndey Schur.

Ms. Svdney Schur

FOIA-6

2) A Wedding letter to Karen Hooper and Nathan Hughes

Mr. Nathan Hughes and Mrs. Karen Hooper
FOIA-6

I can have someone pick both of these up when they are ready.
Thanks,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

= ConsiderEIhe environment before prinfing this email.
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Mackler, Alexander

09 09 15 Guest List Jewish Community Reception
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Jewish Community Reception
Wednesday, September 9, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.
Guest List — Accepts

Biden Family

Mr. Stan Krein and Mrs. Bunny Krein

Mr. Ron Olivere and Mrs. Joan Olivere

Cabinet
T.H. Ernest Moniz, Secretary, Department of Energy
T.H. John Kerry, Secretary, Department of State

T.H. Jacob Lew, Secretary, Department of Treasury

Members of Congress

T.H. David Cicilline, Representative (D-RI-01)
T.H. Susan Davis, Representative (D-CA-53)
T.H. Ted Deutch, Representative (D-FL-21)
T.H. Eliot Engel, Representative (D-NY-16)
T.H. Lois Frankel, Representative (D-FL-22)
T.H. Steve Israel, Representative (D-NY-03)
T.H. Sander Levin, Representative (D-MI-09)
T.H. Nita Lowey, Representative (D-NY-17)
T.H. Jared Polis, Representative (D-CO-02)
T.H. Adam Schiff, Representative (D-CA-28)
T.H. Brad Sherman, Representative (D-CA-30)
T.H. Debbie Wasserman Schultz, Representative (D-FL-23)

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 1 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Full Guest List
Mr. Michael Adler, Executive, Adler Group

Mrs. Judy Adler, Spouse

Mr. Stuart Applebaum, President, Retail, Wholesale and Department Store
Union

Mr. Stewart Bainum, Chairman, Choice Hotels International

Ms. Marcia Balonick, Executive Director, Joint Action Committee for
Political Affairs
Mr. Hollis Wein, Guest

Ms. Sarah Bard, Deputy Administrator, Small Business Administration

Rabbi Michael Beals, Congregation Beth Shalom
Ms. Elissa Green-Beals, Spouse

Mr. Jeremy Ben-Ami, President, J Street

Mr. Jarrod Bernstein, Former White House Staff

Mr. David Birenbaum, Counsel, Fried Frank

Mr. Stephen Bittel, Executive, Terranova Corp.
Mrs. Sabine Bittel, Spouse

T.H. Tony Blinken, Deputy Secretary, Department of State
T.H. Evan Ryan, Assistant Secretary of State for Educational and
Cultural Affairs

Mr. Kenneth Bob, National President, Ameinu

Dr. Howard Borin, Pediatrician, Alfred |I. duPont Hospital for Children
Mrs. Marsha Borin, Spouse

Ms. Stacy Burdett, Government and National Affairs Director, Anti-
Defamation League

T.H. David Cicilline, Representative (D-RI-01), U.S. House of

Representatives

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 2 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Mr. Robert Cohen, President, AIPAC

Mr. Steven Cohen, Cohen Law
Ms. Paula Froehle, Guest

Ms. Stosh Cotler, CEO, Bend the Arc

Mr. Mark Cuban, Owner, Dallas Mavericks
Mr. Jason Lutin, Guest

Mr. William Daroff, Vice President, Public Policy, Jewish Community
Federation

T.H. Susan Davis, Representative (D-CA-53), U.S. House of
Representatives

Ambassador Ron Dermer, Ambassador, Embassy of Israel

T.H. Ted Deutch, Representative (D-FL-21), U.S. House of
Representatives

Mr. Matt Dorf, West End Strategy

T.H. Norm Eisen, Former Ambassador to Czech Republic, Brookings
Institution
Dr. M. Lindsay Kaplan, Guest

T.H. Eliot Engel, Representative (D-NY-16), U.S. House of Representatives

Mr. Rob Eshman, Editor-in-Chief, Jewish Journal

Mr. Joe Falk, Executive, Akerman
Ms. Sheila DeLemos, Guest

Mr. Jon Finer, Chief of Staff to Secretary Kerry, Department of State

T.H. Lois Frankel, Representative (D-FL-22), U.S. House of
Representatives

Ms. Cynthia Friedman, Activist

Mr. Howard Friedman, Managing Partner, Lanx Capital, LLC

Mr. Lou Frillman, President, Marquette Advisors

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 3 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Mrs. Susie Gelman, Activist
Mr. Michael Gelman, Spouse
T.H. Mark Gitenstein, Former Ambassador to Romania
Mrs. Libby Gitenstein, Spouse
Mr. Robert Glovsky, Senior Financial Counselor, Colony Group
Mrs. Susan Glovsky, Spouse
Mr. Kenneth Goodman, Leadership, AIPAC
Mrs. Amy Goodman, Spouse
Mr. Stuart Grant, Jewish Federation of Delaware
Mrs. Suzanne Grant, Spouse
Ms. Nicole Grant, Daughter (adult)
Mr. Stephen Greenberg, Chairman, Conference of Presidents of Major
American Jewish Organizations
T.H. Jonathan Greenblatt, National Director, Anti-Defamation League
Dr. Morton Halperin, J Street
Ms. Diane Orentlicher, Spouse
T.H. Jane Harman, President, Woodrow Wilson International Center for
Scholars
Mr. Robert Dickie, Guest
Mr. Malcolm Hoenlein, Vice Chairman, Conference of Presidents of Major
American Jewish Organizations
Mr. Jason Isaacson, Director of Government and International Affairs,
American Jewish Committee
T.H. Steve Israel, Representative (D-NY-03), U.S. House of
Representatives
Ms. Jessica Schwartz, Staff

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 4 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Rabbi Jill Jacobs, Executive Director, T'ruah: The Rabbinic Call for Human
Rights

T.H. Valerie Jarrett, Senior Advisor to the President

T.H. Colin Kahl, National Security Advisor to the Vice President

Mr. Matthew Kaplan, Consultant

Ms. Sheila Katz, Vice President, Hillel

T.H. John Kerry, Secretary, Department of State

Mr. Aaron Keyak, Bluelight Strategies
Ms. Avigail Goldgraber, Spouse

Mr. Stan Krein, Biden Family
Mrs. Bunny Krein

Mr. Jeffrey Lerner, Vice President, DKC

Mr. Mark Levin, Executive Director, National Coalition Supporting Eurasian
Jewry

T.H. Sander Levin, Representative (D-MI-09), U.S. House of
Representatives

Mr. Clifford Levine, Director, Cohen & Grisby LLP
Mr. Eric Levine, Son (adult)

T.H. Jacob Lew, Secretary, Department of Treasury

T.H. Nita Lowey, Representative (D-NY-17), U.S. House of
Representatives

Mr. Daniel Mariaschin, B’nai B’rith International

T.H. Denis McDonough, Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff

Mr. Ari Mittleman
Mr. Oleg Movchan, Guest

T.H. Ernest Moniz, Secretary, Department of Energy

Ms. Francie Harris, Deputy Director of Advance

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 5 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Mr. Mel Monzack, Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder, P.A.
Mrs. Ann Monzack, Spouse
Mr. Michael Moskowitz, Moskowitz, Mandell, Salim, Simowitz PA
Mr. Martin Nachimson, President, Orthodox Union
T.H. Sheila Nix, DAP and Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden
Mr. Ron Olivere, Biden Family
Mrs. Joan Olivere
Mr. Lazar Palnick, Attorney
Mr. Daniel Connolly, Guest
Rabbi Jonah Pesner, Director, Religious Action Center of Reform Judaism
T.H. Jared Polis, Representative (D-C0O-02), U.S. House of
Representatives
Ms. Reva Price, Staff, Leader Pelosi, U.S. House of Representatives
Mr. Steve Rabinowitz, Founder, Rabinowitz Communications
Ms. Laurie Moskowitz, ONE Campaign
Mr. Lawrence Rasky, Rasky Baerlein Group
T.H. Susan Rice, National Security Advisor
T.H Stephen Ricchetti, AP and Chief of Staff to the Vice President,
Ms. Stephanie Rodgers, National Council of Jewish Women
Ms. Robin Frank, National Council of Jewish Women
Mr. Greg Rosenbaum, Chair, National Jewish Democratic Council
Mrs. Martha Rosenbaum, Spouse
Ms. Dawn Ross, Spouse, Doug Hickey
T.H. Steve Rothman, Former Congressman (D-NJ)
Ms. Lynda Kraar, Guest
Mr. John Ruskay, Daniel S. Abraham Center for Middle East Peace
Mr. Bill Samuel, Director, AFL-CIO

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 6 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



Rabbi David Saperstein, State Department
Mrs. Ellen Weiss, Spouse

Mr. Fred Schaufeld, Managing Director, SWAN Investments

T.H. Adam Schiff, Representative (D-CA-28), U.S. House of
Representatives

Rabbi Julie Schonfeld, Executive Vice President, Rabbinical Assembly
Rabbi Phillip Scheim, Rabbinical Assembly

Mr. Eric Schwerin, Rosemont Seneca
Ms. Joan Mayer, Rosemont Seneca

Rabbi Abraham Shemtov, Founding National Director, American Friends of
Lubavitch

Rabbi Levi Shemtov, Executive Vice President, American Friends of
Lubavitch

T.H. Brad Sherman, Representative (D-CA-30), U.S. House of
Representatives
Mrs. Lisa Sherman, Spouse

T.H. Liz Sherwood Randall, Deputy Secretary, Department of Energy

Ms. Becca Siegel, Analyst, Blue Labs

Mr. Damon Silvers, Director, AFL-CIO

Mr. Jerry Silverman, President and CEO, The Jewish Federations of North
America
Mr. Mitchell Silverman, Son (adult)

Mr. Gilbert Sloan, Board Member, Jewish Federation of Delaware
Ms. Sonny Sloan, Spouse

Mr. Ken Solomon, Chairman and CEO, Universal Television

Mr. Alan P. Solow, Partner, DLA Piper

Ms. Susie Stern, Chair, President's Faith-Based Council

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 7 8/29/2024 3:00 PM



T.H. Louis Sussman, Former Ambassador to England

T.H. Adam Szubin, Department of Treasury

T.H. Tina Tchen, AP and Chief of Staff to the First Lady

Ms. Susan Turnbull, President, Jewish Council for Public Affairs
Mr. Jared Feldman, Guest

T.H. Debbie Wasserman Schultz, Representative (D-FL-23), U.S. House of
Representatives
Ms. Sarah Arkin, Staff

Mr. Andrew Weinstein, Attorney, Weinstein Law
Mrs. Anne Weinstein, Spouse

Ms. Lori Weinstein, Executive Director, Jewish Women International

Ms. Lesley Weiss, Chair, U.S. Commission for Preservation of America’s
Heritage Abroad

Mr. Theodore Bornstein, Guest

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 8 8/29/2024 3:00 PM
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RE: 2014 VP Taxes
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Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2015 14:01:27 -0400

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." <"/fo=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">

Subject: Re: Jewish Reception

Thanks! One other question. Can you check if a woman named Lesley Weiss is on the list? She
is the Chair of the U.S. Commission for Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLL.C

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin/@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 28, 2015, at 2:00 PM, Suber, Kellen <Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

You got it. Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Suber, Kellen; Elizondo, Carlos E.
Subject: Jewish Reception

Carlos/Kellen-

Can you add the following two people to the list for the Jewish Reception on
September 9th?

Jeremy and Katrin Katz - you can send invite for both to Jeremy

at FOIA-6

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

Revised Fin Disclosure
Biden Disclosure 2014.pdf

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

5 Consider the environment before printing this email.
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OGE Form 278 (Rev. 12/2011)
5 C.F.R. Part 2634
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Reporting Individual's Name Page Number
BIDEN, JOSEPHR ., JR. SCHEDULE A 5 of 9
Assets and Income ValuationofAssets Income: type and amount. If “None (or less than $201)” is
at close of reporting period checked, no other entry is needed in Block C for that item.
BLOCK A BLOCK B BLOCK C
For you, your spouse, and dependent children, Type Amount
report each asset held for investment or the
production of income which had a fair market | __ o
value exceeding $1,000at the close of the report- §| = o 8 8 o —_ =
ing period, or which generated more than $200 8 8 S|= 5 — S
in income during the reporting period, together § = Mo 8 3 =) 8 E‘_‘; Q 8 =% Other Date
with such income. @ o 8 S < § 8 g, g " “ =) =1 § Income |(Mo., Day,
> |< - (= 9] =] 2 |« (Specify Yr.
For yourself, also report the source and actual 5 8 § 8- o3 § & w < |4 S g - = £ ola |8 § 8‘ S =t 121 B ’I‘ype&g )
amountof earned income exceeding $200 (other | & |< (S ISR = 8_ bl Rl IO D=3 51 § 1Z] = 12121218 SIS |1=Z18]# ]38 Actual Only if
than from the U.S. Government). For yourspouse, | @ |2 [0 | = [ | [ o] '] " =g I=2 = = o ) al2 8 slels |2z 1= 8‘ A 8‘ Amount) |Honoraria
report the source but not the amount of earned 2= A '_" '_" _“ 8 8 8 S|=21=|E = [~ =1 B Sleelea e | _" S 8 S
income of more than $1,000 (exceptreportthe [ 5| ' [= = [S|S 2 |Z 22 IS IRITITITISE (T Oflslee]| | |1 |=]= ey (=4 s
actual amount of any honoraria over $200 of |~ < 8 =3 =4 8 = ks 8 = 8 el 2 R|E g z % '5'3‘ 1121218 8 8 S A |2 |
your spouse). 88162‘89383Q8.u§588§:§‘5'63888.%°.u§c58‘68‘6
-
None [] A b A 4 R R ISR ) 2 P B Pt Bl bS] BT PR B ST B X 2 PR B £ B Pl I P S
Central Airlines Common X X X
Examples Doe Jones &Smith, Hometown, State X I I | f:&,ﬁ;";‘fﬁh&’n
Kempstone Equity Fund I X X I X |
IRA: Heartland 500 Index Fund X X X
1 1J - UNITED STATES SENATE FEDERAL % %
CREDIT UNION - SAVINGS
2
SUNTRUST BANK - CHECKING
X X
3 | M&T BANK - CHECKING
X X
4
J - M&T BANK - CHECKING
X X
5 |'S - WILMINGTON SAVINGS FUND SOCIETY - X %
CHECKING
6 | S - DEFERRED COMP. - STATE OF DE,
FIDELITY FREEDOM 2020 FUND X X X

* This category applies only if the asset/income is solely that of the filer's spouse or dependent children. If the asset/income is either that of the filer or jointly held
by the filer with the spouse or dependent children, mark the other higher categories of value, as appropriate.
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Reporting Individual's Name

BIDEN, JOSEPHR,, JR.

SCHEDULE A continued

Page Number

(Use only if needed) 3of 9
Assets and Income ValuationofAssets Income: type and amount. If “None (or less than $201)” is
at close of reporting period checked, no other entry is needed in Block C for that item.
BLOCK A BLOCK B BLOCK C
Type Amount
—_ o
!
=) 218 g = o
(=} 8 (=) - - S
- o SIS <3 S = = Other Date
@ o § g8 S § 8 % o JE S Income | (Mo., Day,
sle1818]1 3282 2R |18]E 8 g SlglglE L8] o] Geecity | vr)
sl zlgl2]S|4 |z |= 1218 |- |+ = 5 gle Slz|2I8|w ]3] Tyre&k
mlﬁaggm-—?q?"?‘o’gw§ g m:gmgadg-—fc_‘f’c, Actual Only if
E"‘*wle?g?o—'v—«sg.ﬁéi— ) _gﬁQ@ﬁ:’g;eﬁgHgAmount) Honoraria
1221 2B R R RE EELE| EIEEIBIEE 2 Elz|E
O'F"—‘QOO._Ta*Om'gmwc: - el "' |= |~ 1<l w
v,—qOOQoomOoOmuuumgw—'vl'—‘-—la 8990&6
o ISR = s Y S S alal=Elo gl 21212818 = +
=) (=3 k=3 B¥Y k=) 8 ~l=1a'|o Sl == S |n 3 3 =2 B 8
HEEHE MBI E N M E A HE R R A E S EE R E EE E
74 23074 EA 3 R A Y B Bl D 1] < Bl 1 11 P D 5 B A S BT A S A A I L RS
! S - TAX-SHELTERED ANNUITY, SECURITY
BENEFIT GROUP, INVESTED AS FOLLOWS:
2 | 1) INVESCO VI GLOBAL HEALTH CARE % X X
3 2) DREYFUS IP TECHNOLOGY GROWTH X X x
4 | 3) GUGGENHEIM INVESTMENTS HIGH YIELD % X %
5
4) JANUS ASPEN ENTERPRISE X X %
© | 5) JANUS ASPEN JANUS PORTFOLIO % X %
7 6) LEGG MASON WESTERN ASSET X X %
VARIABLE GLOBAL HIGH YIELD BOND
8
7) MFS VIT UTILITIES X X X
9 | 8) GUGGENHEIM VIF STYLEPLUS MID X X X
GROWTH

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
(Use only if needed)

Page Number

4 of 9

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
.y o
kel
3 218[81 15 = =
< o 3218 [ S S = Other Date
FREE § g8 3 § §' % - b glS = Income | (Mo., Day,
«oquggagﬁaga g g oogqgé%c(ggggg Yr.)
AN EHEEEE RS HAE s Sls |3 SIS 2|8 Only if
ol >4 B4 P11 Dl Rl IR 151 [ A E S 21218 |= =1 h L= =S| | 2| Actual nly if
g2 Y o \ =Y I BN =3 [=] |= & <) =1 51 =3 B S A P 2l = & | Amount) | Honoraria
=l =L L8]e =Y = =l | o | = N ball P el 17 R A R oS
=l = A =] 8 o k=3 S |IBIT|T Ol = ' = |< > -
=) = b= (=1 k=] k=1 I b= Il [=3 7 '8 olol & e el KN A 1l == 8 —| S
-~ 8 8 S (=} S Q w 8 o 8 o a a g: o 5 5 S ~1 = |- 8 8 a2
v d bl k=1 k=1 k=1 ™ 8 ~|=la'| o SISl =1E1Y = S S|S > ' =3 8 [
= = E N EEE R AR E EE E HEE R H A B M EE R E R E B
74 23074 P4 B R A Y B Bl B 1] P Bl 1 11 P D 5 B2 SR S BT A S A A I L S
! 9) GUGGENHEIM VIF MID CAP VALUE X X X
2 10) GUGGENHEIM VIF SMALL CAP VALUE X X X
3 11) GUGGENHEIM VIF ALL CAP VALUE X X X
4 | RANDOM HOUSE PUBLISHERS, NY, NY %
BOOK TITLE - "PROMISES TO KEEP"
5 | CONTINUATION OF LINE 4 (value not readily
ascertainable)
® | S-TD BANK - CHECKING (CLOSED % %
ACCOUNT IN 2014)
7 | s - DE STATE PENSION, DEFINED BENEFIT o ol
PLAN (value not readily ascertainable) $32,961
8 | MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE X X
POLICY
9 | MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE X X X
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
S CF.R. Part 2634
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Reporting Individual's Name

BIDEN, JOSEPHR,, JR.

SCHEDULE A continued

Page Number

(Use only if needed) 50f 9
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
& S § g8 =) § gl | & ! S Income |(Mo., Day,
sle1818] 328l 2| 2|8 [8]E 8 g SlglglE L8] o] Geecity | vr)
N EHEEE AR EE MM B E =N B S E I R B S A B R .
AR EIB AR E MM E EEE s mwgmg_o'g.—ac_‘f’c,Actual Only if
E"‘*wle?g?o—'v—«sg.ﬁéi— ) _gﬁQﬁﬁ:’g;eﬁgHgAmount) Honoraria
hg?_'"_"a-—iv-cghggo.o' 'U'c%'U Su;?mm"—cqgc.
=) (=) [=3 iy Bl B (=3 P72 '8 olol & S el kS = = —| S
V~8OOoomOoOmuucm§w e B D=0 B0 8950&6
o IS k=1 = s Y S S alal=ls A EL MM S EE RS v
HEE R EEHEEE R EE B RE HE EE HEE R E RS EHEEE
74 23074 P4 B R A Y B Bl B 1] P Bl 1 11 P D 5 B2 SR S BT A S A A I L S
! MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE X X
POLICY
2 | MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE X X
POLICY
3 | MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE X X X
POLICY
4 | MASS MUTUAL WHOLE LIFE INSURANCE % %
POLICY
5 | S- NEW CASTLE COUNTY SCHOOLS X %
EMPLOYEE FCU - SAVINGS
® | S-NEW CASTLE COUNTY SCHOOLS % %
EMPLOYEE FCU - CHECKING
7 |'s - NORTHERN VIRGINIA COMMUNITY TEACHING
COLLEGE, ANNANDALE, VA SPOUSE
8 | S- WILMINGTON SAVINGS FUND SOCIETY - X X X
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
9 | S- COMMONWEALTH OF VA, 457 X X X
DEFERRED COMP. - Balanced Growth Fund

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

6 of 9

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
2 o A=E s S S = Other Date
o s § 218 S § 8 = & SE S Income |(Mo., Day,
HREEHEEEBREREERE g : o8 BIE | |8 recity [ ¥
-ngdagoo""Nfﬁgguu = g gle Slzl2I8lw | 3] Tyre&
m.oogm.—a‘qg?%'dgwg g m:omgg.o'g.—?c_‘*’QActual Only if
é’fgﬁ?l??o'ﬂ;‘sgséh 2 _gﬁgﬁﬁfﬁﬁz’g;"?gégAmount) Honoraria
ug?"—'—‘—‘g.ggo*o' 'U'C’%'U Shﬁe?mm"ﬁQ8c"
=) F"—‘OOO.—cﬂﬂcmgowc ) o |=® = = —| S
v,—q%OQonOoOmuuumgw—'vl'—‘-—ia 899099
o IS k=1 = s Y S S alal=ls A EL MM S EE RS v
HEE R EEHEEE R EE B RE HE EE HEE R E RS EHEEE
zl=a|a2|a| 22232 |2lS 815 S 2lEIZ S (SIZIE |12 |24 122 (8]%]3
! S - COMMONWEALTH OF VA, 401(a) CASH X X X
MATCH PLAN - Balanced Growth Fund
2 |'s - WILMINGTON SAVINGS FUND SOCIETY - X X
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
3 | J - RENTAL PROPERTY (residential), x x x
WILMINGTON, DE
4 S - SIMON & SCHUSTER PUBLISHERS, NY, % X
NY BOOK TITLE - "DON'T FORGET, GOD
5 | BLESS OUR TROOPS" CONTINUATION OF
LINE 4 (value not readily ascertainable)
® | CONTINUATION OF LINE 5 (author's after-tax
proceeds donated to the USO)
7
S - TD BANK - CHECKING X %
8
J - TD BANK - CHECKING X X
[¢)

* This category applies only if the asset/income is solely that of the filer's spouse or dependent children. If the asset/income is either that of the filer or jointly held
by the filer with the spouse or dependent children, mark the other higher categories of value, as appropriate.




OGE Form 278 (Rev. 12/2011) R . . . . . . .
5 C.F.R. Part 2634 Do not complete Schedule B if you are a new entrant, nominee, or Vice Presidential or Presidential Candidate
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Reporting Individual's Name S C H ED U LE B Page Number

BIDEN, JOSEPHR., JR. 7 of 9
.
Part I: Transactions
Report any purchase, sale, or exchange Do not report a transaction involving None E
by you, your spouse, or dependent property used solely as your personal
children during the reporting period of any  residence, or a transaction solely between Tgansec&m Amount of Transaction (x)
real property, stocks, bonds, commodity you, your spouse, or dependent child. i — T =T .
futures, and other securities when the Check the “Certificate of divestiture” block Date ' ' 2| bl=e z8B8] 215
i indi Mo., olioliglzelzglzE| B2 IESISS] 2|8
amount of the transaction exceeded $1,000.  to indicate sales mgde pursuant to a 8 & I()ay v |~8|zslz8REIREIRS| S5 |28lss| S|t
Include transactions that resulted in a loss.  certificate of divestiture from OGE. 1IN E TTogsIeE e leglzglgg |s2 IR IB2 e 2 5
51351|3 il B (SIS SERl Feied gl iy movel el Pl 4 BB
Identification of Assets LD B |nn|ans |6 |aen |92 00 [aen |9h [he |C2|CT

2/1/99

b
b

Example I Central AirlinesCommon

*This category applies only if the underlying asset is solely that of the filer's spouse or dependent children. If the underlying asset is either held
by the filer or jointly held by the filer with the spouse or dependent children, use the other higher categories of value, as appropriate.

Part II: Gifts, Reimbursements, and Travel Expenses

For you, your spouse and dependent children, report the source, a brief descrip- the U.S. Government; given to your agency in connection with official travel;
tion, and the value of: (1) gifts (such as tangible items, transportation, lodging, received from relatives; received by your spouse or dependent child totally

food, or entertainment) received from one source totaling more than $350 and independent of their relationship to you; or provided as personal hospitality at

(2) travel-related cash reimbursements received from one source totaling more the donor's residence. Also, for purposes of aggregating gifts to determine the
than $350. For conflicts analysis, it is helpful to indicate a basis for receipt, such total value from one source, exclude items worth $140 or less. See instructions

as personal friend, agency approval under 5 U.S.C. § 4111 or other statutory for other exclusions.

authority, etc. For travel-related gifts and reimbursements, include travel itinerary, None E

dates, and the nature of expenses provided. Exclude anything given to you by

Source (Name and Address) Brief Description Value

:xampl Nat'l Assn. of Rock Collectors, NY, NY Airline ticket, hotel room & meals incident to national conference 6/15/99 (personal activity unrelated to duty) $500
X sl e e — e ——

Frank Jones, San Francisco, CA Leather briefcase (personal friend) $385




OGE Form 278 (Rev. 12/2011)
5 CF.R. Part 2634
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Reporting Individual's Name
BIDEN, JOSEPHR., JR.

SCHEDULE C

Page Number

8 of 9

PartI:Liabilities

a mortgage on your personal residence None D

Report liabilities over $10,000 owed unless it is rented out; loans secured by Category of Amount or value (x
to any one creditor atany time automobiles, household furniture e
during the reporting period by you, or appliances; and liabilities owed to '
your spouse, or dependent children. certain relatives listed in instructions. . . ol &5lio .Lg 38| 8
Check the highest amount owed See instructions for revolving charge tolioliglzelzelzE] E88]182122| 2
during the reporting period. Exclude  accounts. gglz8l82|82|88|8s]| glss|s8leg] &
o i sulasls8lS8l|a8ISalsc|cc|enlas| s
Date Interest Tcrmlf SulIcRIRS ISR IGR IR 5_; vl | L | T 58
Creditors (Name and Address) Type of Liability Incurred | Rate applicable | #& |4 & | B8 |66 |66 |96 OB |sn a6 |uvn |O#
Examples | ListDistrictBank Washington,DC ___ __ | Mortgage on rental property, Delaware __ __ __ J 1991 ] 8% 1 25y1s _ A S I N N NP SNSNN NG B S
John Jones, Washington, DC Promissory note 1999 10% on demand X
' J-ToBANK HOME EQUITY LOC (PAID OFF IN 2014) 2013 | 275% | 20YRs ><
2 [ y-TDBANK MORTGAGE ON PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE 2013 | 33750, | 20YRs ><
(INCL. RENTAL PROPERTY)
3 MASS MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LOANS AGAINST CASH VALUE OF POLICIES 1983 5.8% LIFE ><
POLICIES BOUGHT BETWEEN 1969 AND 1983
4 | SUN NATIONAL BANK, DE CO-SIGNER WITH SON ON LOC, RENEWABLE 1089 PR+1 2 YRS ><
EVERY 2 YEARS
5 J - TD BANK HOME EQUITY LOC 2014 275% 20 YRS X
*This category applies only if the liability is solely that of the filer's spouse or dependent children. If the liability is that of the filer or a joint liability of the filer
with the spouse or dependent children, mark the other higher categories, as appropriate.
Part II: Agreements or Arrangements
Report your agreements or arrangements for: (1) continuing participation in an of absence; and (4) future employment. See instructions regarding the report-
employee benefit plan (e.g. pension, 401k, deferred compensation); (2) continua- ing of negotiations for any of these arrangements or benefits. None
tion of payment by a former employer (including severance payments); (3) leaves
Status and Terms of any Agreement or Arrangement Parties Date
Example Pursuant to partnership agreement, will receive lump sum payment of capital account & partnership share Doe Jones & Smith, Hometown, State 7/85

calculated on service performed through 1/00.

1




OGE Form 278 (Rev. 12/2011)
S CF.R. Part 2634
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Reporting Individual's Name Page Number

BIDEN, JOSEPH R_, JR. SCHEDULE D

9 of 9

Part I: Positions Held Outside U.S. Government

Report any positions held during the applicable reporting period, whether compen- organization or educational institution. Exclude positions with religious,

sated or not. Positions include but are not limited to those of an officer, director, social, fraternal, or political entities and those solely of an honorary

trustee, general partner, proprietor, representative, employee, or consultant of nature.

any corporation, firm, partnership, or other business enterprise or any non-profit None

Organization (Name and Address) Type of Organization Position Held From (Mo., Yr.) | To (Mo.,Yr.)

Nat'l Assn. of Rock Collectors, NY, NY Non-profit education President 6/92 Present

Eampespjmr ————m———————— —— (— ( — — — — — — — — /| —_ _— - _ __—_—_—_—_——_——_— —— — — — — — — — — —— — — — T — — —]

P Doe Jones & Smith, Hometown, State Law firm Partner 7/85 1/00

1

2

3

4

5

6

Part II: Compensation in Excess of $5,000 Paid by One Source Do not complete this part if you are an

Incumbent, Termination Filer, or Vice

Report sources of more than $5,000 compensation received by you or your non-profit organization when  Presidential or Presidential Candidate.

business affiliation for services provided directly by you during any one year of you directly provided the

the reporting period. This includes the names of clients and customers of any services generating a fee or payment of more than $5,000. You

corporation, firm, partnership, or other business enterprise, or any other need not report the U.S. Government as a source. None D

Source (Name and Address) Brief Description of Duties

Doe Jones & Smith, Hometown, State Legalservices

EXAMPIES [ e e s e s s s e e e e e et e e e e | e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Metro University (client of Doe Jones & Smith), Moneytown, State Legal services in connection with university construction

1

2

3

4

5

6




Katie Dodge

Wright tour

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father is not doing so well and he
wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents won't come and he would like teammates to take
those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before submitting names?

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

Date created: Thu Apr 18 12:52:54 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

Taxes to post at 3pm

Walter,

Please confirm that the taxes are going out today. As we discussed, the president’s and VP’s are being
released at 3pm this afternoon.

Thanks again for all the help.
Alexander S. Mackler

Associate Counsel | Office of the Vice President
202-456-2672 (0) | 202-503-5370 (m)



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 08:40:00 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Chung, Kathy S. EOP

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 13:45:55 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 17:11:26 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Walter Deyhle

Tue, 05 May 2015 11:11:42 -0400

To: Joan Mayer, Mackler, Alexander, Yong Choi, Mackler, Alexander

Ccreschwerin@rosemontseneca.com, "McGrail, John, De La Vega, Scott, De La Vega, Scott, McGrail, John

RE: Financial Disclosure Draft

Yong, from my office, will be joining as well.

Gelman, Rosenberg & Freedman

Walter Deyhle, CPA/ABV/CFF, MAFF, CFP

= Partner

4550 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 650N, Bethesda, MD 20814
Phone: 301.951.9090 Fax: 301.951.3570
E-mail: WDeyhle(@grfcpa.com Web: >www.grfcpa.com<

Connect with us on LinkedIn, Twitter, Facebook and Google+
"Where Personal Attention Will Never Become Obsolete"

From: Joan Mayer [mailto:jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Mackler, Alexander; Walter Deyhle

Cc: eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com; McGrail, John; De La Vega, Scott
Subject: Re: Financial Disclosure Draft

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

Date created: Wed May 01 14:37:32 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin
T

Re: Lesley Weiss

Thanks!

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

s Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Sep 8, 2015, at 3:06 PM, Suber, Kellen <Kellen_C._Suber@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

2 Consider the environment before printing this email.




Joan Peugh

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Apr 24 09:49:57 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 17:12:12 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 13:47:51 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 17:14:26 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

Re: Financial Disclosure Draft

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 15 09:38:42 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Joan Peugh

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 14:42:30 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 12:54:01 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Walter Deyhle

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 07:14:57 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 15 07:48:15 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Chung, Kathy

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 17:10:28 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Chung, Kathy S. EOP

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 13:28:00 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 14:36:45 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

Fri, 10 Apr 2015 11:35:00 -0400

To: Walter Deyhle

CcxMcGrail, John, Eric Schwerin, McGrail, John
RE: Taxes to post at 3pm

Thanks!

From: Walter Deyhle [mailto:wdeyhle @grfcpa.com]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: McGrail, John; 'Eric Schwerin'

Subject: RE: Taxes to post at 3pm

Confirmed.

Gelman, Rosenberg & Freedman

Walter Deyhle, CPA/ABV/CFF, MAFF, CFP

= Partner

4550 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 650N, Bethesda, MD 20814
Phone: 301.951.9090 Fax: 301.951.3570
E-mail: WDeyhle@grfcpa.com Web: >www.grfcpa.com<

Connect with us on LinkedlIn, Twitter, Facebook and Google+
"Where Personal Attention Will Never Become Obsolete"

From: Mackler, Alexander [mailto:Alexander S Mackler@ovp.eop gov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Walter Deyhle

Cc: McGrail, John; 'Eric Schwerin'

Subject: Taxes to post at 3pm

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

Date created: Wed May 01 14:42:11 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



McGrail, John

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 15 07:45:04 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 17:08:08 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



"Alexander Snyder-Mackler"[personal email address]

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Apr 24 09:48:49 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Hildner, Laura

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 17:05:22 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Thu Apr 18 07:06:23 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

Re: Updating Official VP Bio

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 12:44:16 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

Re: The Vice President

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 13:55:03 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 16:59:54 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Chung, Kathy

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 02 16:59:58 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Alexander, Elizabeth

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 14:56:29 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 01 14:35:03 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Apr 18 08:41:24 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 13:13:02 -0400

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

That is correct. The original two groups are for the 8th, east wing. The new group which will
include David Wright will be up to 6 new people.

On Monday, March 16, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S _Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Katie — before we submit, if itis a different group, we need the vitals on the group that wants the
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
wrofte:

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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, 4 IEOI‘AJB F wrote:

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

Tour for Mets catcher - April 8
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Eric Schwerin

Re: Revised Fin Disclosure
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Mackler, Alexander

[personal information]
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McGrail, John

Re: Financial Disclosure
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

Re: FW: West Wing Tour Request

Is this confirm good to send to Steve Ross - or does it need to be updated at all now that the vitals were sent?

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 5:08 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie,

We’'re all set for 7:15pm on April 7t The tour is for six people (that’s the max). When you get them, please
send the vitals over.

Thanks!

From: West Wing Tours [mailto:westwingtours @who.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:06 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Subject: West Wing Tour Request

Hello,
Alexander Mackler is scheduled to guide the following tour on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 07:15 PM for 6 guests.

If the need to cancel your tour or reduce the number of scheduled guests arises, please use the White House Staff Portal to modify
your reservation.

Important Information:

o * Staff members with an “AP” badge and interns are not permitted to guide West Wing tours. West Wing Tours can only be
guided by EOP staff members with issued badges.

* " Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing_or in the Press Briefing Room. Please notify your guests of
this policy before the tour. Additionally, tour groups that deviate from the designated tour route — including but not limited to
the pool areas — may lose tour privileges.

e *You are required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. \When submitting WAVES through the WAVES 2.0
system, select West Wing Tours as the appointment type. Complete the required information as you would for any other
appointment. If you do not submit WAVES requests at least 24 hours in advance, there is a possibility that your
guests will not be allowed into the White House Complex.

e *Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above.

e * The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any time, up to and including the day
and time of the tour. If tours are cancelled, you will receive an email notification from WestWingTours@who.eop.gov. Due to
time constraints, cancelled tours will not be rescheduled.

e *TIP: Tour guides may consider submitting their tour WAVES for 15 or 30 minutes after their scheduled tour time. If USSS
has to hold tours at 17th Street and State Place for over an hour, your group is less likely to have their WAVES expire.

e *Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We encourage you to share the West Wing
Guidelines with your guests prior to their arrival.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

e * Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the West Wing — business or business casual.
Badge holders are responsible for ensuring that all of their guests, including children, are dressed appropriately. Jeans and
shorts are not allowed.

o * Staff must escort guests into and out of the White House grounds via the Southwest Gate directly, before their tour has
begun and promptly after their tour has ended. Tours must exit by 10 pm nightly.




e * Please conduct your tour at the time specified in your confirmation email and refrain from arriving early or late.

¢ *Badge holders must sign in at the USSS desk located in the West Wing basement entrance before conducting a tour —
regardless of badge color and office location.

e *There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair, please let West Wing Tours know
by checking the "Wheelchair Needed" box on your tour reservation on the White House Staff Portal. On the day of the tour,
please ask USSS to direct you to the elevators while on the tour route.

¢ *“No food or beverages are allowed on the tour.

¢ * Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely manner.

o * Staff cannot bring tours to the East Wing, EEOB, or other areas not located on the tour. Always follow the designated tour
route.

If you would like to learn more about the West Wing, please review the online West Wing Tour Guide. Additional information on
West Wing Tours and other White House tours can be found at >>http://eop.gov/tours<<;. Please see the attached map for the
West Wing Tour route.

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

Holiday Card List
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Walter Deyhle

Tue, 05 May 2015 10:09:21 -0400

To: Joan Mayer, Mackler, Alexander, Mackler, Alexander

Cc: eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com, "McGrail, John, De La Vega, Scott, De La Vega, Scott, McGrail, John
RE: Financial Disclosure Draft

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Joan Mayer <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: 05/05/2015 8:28 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Mackler, Alexander" <Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, Walter Deyhle <wdeyhle@grfcpa.com>

Cc: eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com, "McGrail, John" <John_P_McGrail@ovp.eop.gov>, "De La Vega, Scott"
<Scott_ A_DelLaVega@ovp.eop.gov>

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



Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2015 17:08:38 -0400

From: "Mackler, Alexander” <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: FW: West Wing Tour Request

GuestEntranceMap.jpg

West Wing Tour Route.pdf

Katie,

We're all set for 7:15pm on April 7. The tour is for six people (that’s the max). When you get them,
please send the vitals over.

Thanks!

From: West Wing Tours [mailto:westwingtours@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Mackler, Alexander
Subject: West Wing Tour Request

Hello,

Alexander Mackler is scheduled to guide the following tour on Tuesday, April 7, 2015
at 07:15 PM for 6 guests.

If the need to cancel your tour or reduce the number of scheduled guests arises,
please use the White House Staff Portal to modify your reservation.

Important Information:

« * Staff members with an “AP” badge and interns are not permitted to guide
West Wing tours. West Wing Tours can only be guided by EOP staff members
with issued badges.

« * Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing or in the Press
Briefing Room. Please notify your guests of this policy before the tour.
Additionally, tour groups that deviate from the designated tour route — including
but not limited to the pool areas — may lose tour privileges.

* * You are required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. When
submitting WAVES through the WAVES 2.0 system, select West Wing Tours as
the appointment type. Complete the required information as you would for any
other appointment. If you do not submit WAVES requests at least 24 hours
in advance, there is a possibility that your guests will not be allowed into
the White House Complex.

» * Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above.

« * The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel
tours at any time, up to and including the day and time of the tour. If tours are
cancelled, you will receive an email notification from




WestWingTours@who.eop.gov. Due to time constraints, cancelled tours will not
be rescheduled.

« * TIP: Tour guides may consider submitting their tour WAVES for 15 or 30
minutes after their scheduled tour time. |If USSS has to hold tours at 17th Street
and State Place for over an hour, your group is less likely to have their WAVES
expire.

+ * Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We
encourage you to share the West Wing Guidelines with your guests prior to their
arrival.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

« * Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the
West Wing — business or business casual. Badge holders are responsible for
ensuring that all of their guests, including children, are dressed appropriately.
Jeans and shorts are not allowed.

« * Staff must escort guests into and out of the White House grounds via the
Southwest Gate directly, before their tour has begun and promptly after their tour
has ended. Tours must exit by 10 pm nightly.

+ * Please conduct your tour at the time specified in your confirmation email and
refrain from arriving early or late.

+ * Badge holders must sign in at the USSS desk located in the West Wing
basement entrance before conducting a tour — regardless of badge color and
office location.

« * There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a
wheelchair, please let West Wing Tours know by checking the "Wheelchair
Needed" box on your tour reservation on the White House Staff Portal. On the
day of the tour, please ask USSS to direct you to the elevators while on the tour
route.

« * No food or beverages are allowed on the tour.

» * Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely
manner.

« * Staff cannot bring tours to the East Wing, EEOB, or other areas not located
on the tour. Always follow the designated tour route.

If you would like to learn more about the West Wing, please review the online VWest
Wing Tour Guide. Additional information on West Wing Tours and other White House
tours can be found at >http://eop.gov/tours<. Please see the attached map for the
West Wing Tour route.

If you have any questions or concerns, please email WestWingTours@who.eop.gov.

Enjoy your tour!

West Wing Tours



) . _White House Area # juwmeos

IR = o
el
Jl\”."’*’l |

O‘-AOJ




FOIA-7(E)




Mackler, Alexander

FW: West Wing Tour Request
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Katie Dodge

Re: Wright tour

| told them to get me a list of 8 people and we will take the top 6 for now and add the other 2 if slots open up.

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 4:31 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father is not doing so well and
he wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents won't come and he would like teammates to
take those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before submitting names?

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



Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2015 11:47:10 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler I FOIA-6 l

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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, <i FOIA-6 fwrote:

Hi Katie,

Thanks for this. Can you send along their info? And do you know what time they want to go?
The tours are only at night, something I'm not sure they know...

Unfortunately, the Max number for tours 1s 6, so we won't be able to accommodate the tag
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
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Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2015 14:09:03 -0400

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
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
wrole:

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
eschwernn(@rosemontseneca.com

=5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 28, 2015, at 2:00 PM, Suber, Kellen
<Kellen_C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

at FOIA-G

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
Date created: Fri May 17 12:27:49 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email address

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

Fin Discl
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Eric Schwerin

Re: List
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Sent: Fri, 08 Jun 2012 20:05:42 -0400

From: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler 4 FOTA-G >
Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: | FOIA-6 |

Very good...glad to hear it.

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler| FOIA-6 |
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 7:37 PM
To: Person, Fran
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: FOIA-6

Fran-- Really can't thank you enough. They had a blast and got to meet potus. You never
disappoint.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Noah Snyder-Mackler" <{ FOIA-6 F

Date: Jun 8. 2012 7:30 PM
Subject; FOIA-6
To: "Mom" 4  FOIA-6 b, Dad" 4 FOTA G }. "A blackberry"
< FOIA- [ "Laura Coogan" 4 FOIA-6 F. "Helen Mackler"
FOIA-6 }. "Hillary Mackler" 4 FOIA-6 , "Harvey"
FOIA-6 [. "Snyder, Kristopher K" FOIA-6 P, "Jane Snyder
DeMaio" FOIA-6 F. "RICHARD SNYDER" 4 , "Randi
Windheim" . "Marc Windheim" FOIA-6 , "Justin
Windheim"

me: "Hi Mr. President, can you shake my dad's hand?"
Barack: "Of course (leans in to shake dad's hand). It 1s very nice to meet you."
me: "He really wanted to meet Eli today, but you'll do."
Barack: "So did I!"

We had great seats in the front row. Got to see the team, but not meet them. On the way out
we crossed paths with Coughlin and he wanted to say hi to dad. We chatted for 30sec about
how we go to all of the home games to and from DE. he was impressed and said "we'll get you
another one of those super bowls soon!"

note: dad was doing his best Coughlin in February in Green Bay face for the photo!

THANK YOU ALEXANDER!

Noah Snyder-Mackler
Doctoral Candidate

Department of Psychology



Institute for Research in Cognitive Science, Suite 425
University of Pennsylvania

Please join me and my family in our fight against ALS
write to me or log on to: The ALS Association of Philadelphia




Person, Fran

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Aug 23 14:31:45 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email addresses and information

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

Re: World Cup
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Bernal, Anthony R.

[personal information]
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Sent: Fri, 08 Jun 2012 19:37:18 -0400

From: Alexander Snyder-Mackler 4 FOIA-6 | 3
To: Fran Person <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>

Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: | EQIA -6 |

Fran-- Really can't thank you enough. They had a blast and got to meet potus. You never
disappoint.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Noah Snyder-Mackler" 4 FOIA-6 F
Date: Jun 8, 2012 7:30 PM

Subject: FOIA6
To: "Mom" FOIA6 , "Dad" FOIA-6 . "A blackberry"

9 FOIA-6 . "Laura Coogan” FOIA-6 p. "Helen Mackler"

9 FOIA-6 P. "Hillary Mackler” FOIA-6 , "Harvey"

9 FOIA-6 F. "Snyder, Kristopher K" , "Jane Snyder
)eMaio" FOIA-6 . "RICHARD SNYDER" 4 FOIA6 |- "Randi

Windheim EOIA-6 F. "Marc Windheim" 9 FOIA-6 8 "Justin

Windheim" < FOIA-6 I

me: "Hi Mr. President, can you shake my dad's hand?"

Barack: "Of course (leans in to shake dad's hand). It is very nice to meet you."
me: "He really wanted to meet Eli today, but you'll do."

Barack: "So did I!"

We had great seats in the front row. Got to see the team, but not meet them. On the way out we
crossed paths with Coughlin and he wanted to say hi to dad. We chatted for 30sec about how we
go to all of the home games to and from DE. he was impressed and said "we'll get you another
one of those super bowls soon!"

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
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 12:11:07 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Mackler, Alexander" <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander
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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, FOIA-6 } wrote:

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

On Mar 14, 2015, at 8:45 AM, Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com™> wrote:

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
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Sent: Mon, 10 Aug 2015 10:37:26 -0400

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Lance, Kirsten" <kirsten_e lance@ovp.eop.gov>, "Lance, Kirsten" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=lance, kirsten e. lance_k645">

Subject: Re: Letter Request

Kirsten-
My lunch with Kathy got rescheduled for today. Do you think you can drop the letter off to
Kathy to bring with her?

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

On Aug 5, 2015, at 10:42 AM, Lance, Kirsten <Kirsten E Lance@ovp.cop.gov>
wrote:

Will do!
Thanks, Eric

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Kirsten-

Can you mail the letter to Nathan and Karen and can you give the letter for
Sydney to Kathy Chung or Alex Mackler? I will be seeing Kathy and Alex
tomorrow and they can bring it to me.

Thanks!



Best,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin{@rosemontseneca.com

= Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 4, 2015, at 1:29 PM, Lance, Kirsten
<Kirsten E Lance@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

Perfectly fine! We will work on those this week and | will let you know
when they are finished

Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Thanks!
They both passed already.

The wedding was July 4th and the Bat Mitzvah was June 13th.



That’s still OK, right? They can be dated now if that is easier.

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

What are the dates for both of those events so that we can
date the letters?

Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin
[mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Letter Request

Kirsten-

Happy Friday! Hope you are looking forward to a nice
weekend.

Couple of letter requests I had for you.
1) A Bat Mitzvah letter to Syndey Schur.

Ms. Sydney Schur
FOIA-6




2) A Wedding letter to Karen Hooper and Nathan
Hughes

Mr. Nathan Huches and Mrs. Karen Hooper
FOIA-6

I can have someone pick both of these up when they are
ready.

Thanks,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin{@rosemontseneca.com

B Consider the environment before printing this email.




Eric Schwerin

Re: Letter Request
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Chung, Kathy
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Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2015 09:46:41 -0400

From: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m _person@ovp.eop.gov>
To: kdodge@rosemontseneca.com | rUIA-0 |
Cc: "Mackler, Alexander" <alexander_s_mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander"

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

To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler {—_ FOIAS_______}
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie; Mackler, Alexander

Subject: Re: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

Here is the Mets group info. Should I offer an East wing to the tag-a-longs? or no?
On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, { FOIA-6 | wrote:

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

On Thursday, March 19, 2015, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 4:31 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander. S._Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father is not doing so well
and he wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents won't come and he would like
teammates to take those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before submitting names?

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
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Fwd:
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Bernal, Anthony R.

[personal information]
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Walter Deyhle

Fri, 10 Apr 2015 11:32:17 -0400

To: Mackler, Alexander, Mackler, Alexander
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

[

Connect with us on LinkedIn, Twitter, Facebook and Google+
"Where Personal Attention Will Never Become Obsolete"

From: Mackler, Alexander [mailto:Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov]
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

Financial Disclosure
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Mackler, Alexander
1

Re: call tomorrow

Sorry I -forgot I have a Sam appt at 230--is 330 possible?

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

From: Eric Schwerin [eschwerin@rosemontseneca com]

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

24 Consider the environment before printing this email.

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
Jo:

Re: call tomorrow

Fine for me

Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2015, at 8:27 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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



Sent: Mon, 06 Apr 2015 14:22:55 -0400

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
Subject: RE: swap for Wright Tour tomorrow

I will make the change on the WAVES. Thanks Katie!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Cc: Mackler, Alexander
Subject: swap for Wright Tour tomorrow

I just received word that the tour group would like to replace Steve Ross with this gentleman,
please. Thank you! - Katie

Matthew Tvler Wright

DOB:

SSN: FOIA-6
Sex: Male
Citizen: Yes

Woodstock, GA

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Muldoon, Anne Marie

RE: swap for Wright Tour tomorrow
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Joan Peugh
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 12:55:59 -0400

From: "Mackler, Alexander" <alexander_s_mackler@ovp.eop.gov>
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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, 4 FOIA-6 | wrote:
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

Sat, 05 Dec 2015 15:56:15 -0500
To: Schultz, Greg, Schultz, Gregory
Cc: Schrum, Michael, Schrum, Evan
Re: WH Hanukah Party

Thanks, guys.

Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 4, 2015, at 9:51 AM, Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP <gregory_c_schultz@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
>

> We are checking -

>

> o Original Message-----

> From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]

> Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 2:00 PM

> To: Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP <gregory_c_schultz@ovp.eop.gov>

> Cc: Chung, Kathy S. EOP/OVP <kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov>

> Subject: WH Hanukah Party

>

> Greg-

>

> Do you think you can check if Lesley Weiss is invited to the WH Hanukah party? Lesley is a presidential appointee
and Chair of the U.S. Commission on the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad. | know she has been invited in the
past and | wanted to see if she could get an invite this year (if she hasn’t already).

>

> Can you let me know.
>

> Thanks,

>

> Eric
>

VVVVYVYV

>

> Eric D. Schwerin

> Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

> 1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

> Suite 705

> Washington, DC 20007

> (202) 333-1880

> eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com <x-msg://59/eschwerin@obblaw.com> P Consider the environment before printing

this email.
>



Chung, Kathy S. EOP

[personal information]
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Walter Deyhle
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Hoffman, Alan L.

FW: Fwd: Request.....
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Alexander, Elizabeth
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McGrail, John

RE: Updating Official VP Bio
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

Thank you. | have sent everything along to be distributed. Thank you for doing this.

Best,
Katie

On Tue, Apr 7, 2015 at 12:10 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie,

Please pass this on to the party so they’re aware of the items below, especially that they need photo ID in
order to get in tonight. Also dress code (no shorts/jeans) and they should bring cameras if they like. I'll meet
them outside a few minutes before 7:15. Please give them my cell if they have problems.

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

o« *“Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing_or in the Press Briefing Room. Please notify your guests of
this policy before the tour. Additionally, tour groups that deviate from the designated tour route — including but not limited to
the pool areas — may lose tour privileges.

¢ *You are required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. When submitting WAVES through the WAVES 2.0
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

¢ * The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any time, up to and including the day
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

¢ *Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We encourage you to share the West Wing
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

o * There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair, please let West Wing Tours know
by checking the "Wheelchair Needed" box on your tour reservation on the White House Staff Portal. On the day of the tour,
please ask USSS to direct you to the elevators while on the tour route.

¢« *“No food or beverages are allowed on the tour.

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



Lyons, Jamie E. EOP

RE: List
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

Yeah the # of slots is more important. So if we can get a slot for 6, they can decide later whether they want to
switch out people within that 6, if that makes sense.

Did they give a time preference?

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Mackler, Alexander

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Re: Wright tour

I told them to get me a list of 8 people and we will take the top 6 for now and add the other 2 if slots open up.

On Thu, Mar 19, 2015 at 4:31 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander S _Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

What is the drop dead cut off for getting the names in for this tour? Problem is that David's grand father is
not doing so well and he wants his parents to attend the tour. If the Grand dad takes a turn, the parents won't
come and he would like teammates to take those 2 slots. How late do you think we could go before
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



Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP

Fri, 04 Dec 2015 09:50:26 -0500

To: Eric Schwerin

Cc: Schrum, Michael, Schrum, Evan
RE: WH Hanukah Party

We are checking -

----- Original Message-----

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

Do you think you can check if Lesley Weiss is invited to the WH Hanukah party? Lesley is a presidential appointee and
Chair of the U.S. Commission on the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad. | know she has been invited in the
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
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Sent: Mon, 10 Aug 2015 10:45:07 -0400

From: "Lance, Kirsten" <kirsten_e lance@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: RE: Letter Request

I can do that. Will give it to her now!
Thanks

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:37 AM
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

On Aug 5, 2015, at 10:42 AM, Lance, Kirsten <Kirsten E Lance@ovp.eop.gov>
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
<Kirsten E Lance(@ovp.eop.cov> wrote:

Hi Eric-

We have the signed letters ready to go. We are happy to mail them out
from here, or if you want to schedule a time to pick them up we can do
that also.

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
| FOIA-6 |

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




Lance, Kirsten

RE: Letter Request
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

Date created: Wed May 01 14:31:36 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: PA 2022-0119-F-3

Additional Information:



Katie Dodge

Molly Magarik

Do you happen to have her home address?

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Chung, Kathy

[personal information]
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Sent: Tue, 07 Apr 2015 08:52:20 -0400

From: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: RE: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour

Good morning!

Molly Wright's SS# is missing a number (I only have [EQIA-6 | Can you please send over as soon as
you can? It should be fine as long as we get it by this afternoon.

Thank you!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Mackler, Alexander; Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour

Hi there - Finally - attached are the vitals for tour with David Wright. Steve Ross will be on
the tour, so his cell phone is the contact number for the group-#| FOIA6 |

| really appreciate your patience and help with this tour. Thank you again. have a great
weekend.

Best,
Katie

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Muldoon, Anne Marie

RE: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour
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Mackler, Alexander
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Joseph, Jeremy

call tomorrow

Eric, do you have a few minutes tomorrow afternoon or Thursday afternoon sometime ... after 2pm or so? Thanks!

Jeremy Joseph
Deputy Counsel | Office of the Vice President
202-456-1643 (o) 1 202-320-1925 (m)



Joan Peugh
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Chung, Kathy
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Lyons, Jamie

RE: List
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Anne Marie Person

Re: Holiday Cards
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Mackler, Alexander
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Muldoon, Annemarie P. EOP

RE: Updated Family Friends List
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Chung, Kathy S. EOP

[personal information]
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Eric Schwerin

Tue, 05 May 2015 15:39:15 -0400

To: Walter Deyhle

Ce: Joan Peugh, Mackler, Alexander, Yong Choi, McGrail, John, De La Vega, Scott, Mackler, Alexander, De La Vega, Scott, McGrail, John
Re: Financial Disclosure Draft

Great talk to you in 20 minutes.

Eric D. Schwerin

R t S P. LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

A Consider the environment before printing this email.

On May 5, 2015, at 11:11 AM, Walter Deyhle <wdeyhle@grfcpa.com> wrote:

Yong, from my office, will be joining as well

Gelman, Rosenberg & Freedman

‘Walter Deyhle, CPA/ABV/CFF, MAFF, CFP

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

From: Joan Mayer [mailto;jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Mackler, Alexander; Walter Deyhle
Co: i . McGrail, John; De La Vega, Scott
Subjeot: Re: Financial Disclosure Draft

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
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Sent: Mon, 06 Apr 2015 14:27:27 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Cc: "Mackler, Alexander” <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=mackler, alexander s. snyder-
mackler a2377">
Subject: Re: swap for Wright Tour tomorrow

THank you so much - I am off to the Egg Roll now. Pretty day for it!

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 2:22 PM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

| will make the change on the WAVES. Thanks Katie!

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

Matthew Tyler Wright

ssw:

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

Re: swap for Wright Tour tomorrow
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Joan Peugh
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Sent: Sat,_14 Mar 2015 09:30:45 -0400

From: | FOIA-6 ]

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

Unfortunately, the Max number for tours 1s 6, so we won't be able to accommodate the tag along
group...

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



[P6/b(6)]

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

Fwd: Holiday Cards
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Mackler, Alexander
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 13:58:57 -0400

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

I will submit for East Wing Tour but cannot submit for West Wing tour until | receive the vitals. Just
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

Hold the presses -- Steve just informed me that these two groups only want an East wing
tour April 8 at 10 AM. Is this possible?

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, 4 FOIA-G F wrote:
Hi Katie, )

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
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 11:21:08 -0400

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
Hi Katie, -

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
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #7035



Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Mackler, Alexander

RE: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8
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Sent: Wed, 25 Feb 2015 15:35:24 -0500

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Eric Schwerin < in@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Automatic reply:;{ FOIA-6 |

Thank you for your email.| FOIA6 1

you need to reach someone in the Vice President’s press office, please email Stephen
Spector at: Stephen_I_Spector@ovp.eop.gov or Alex Mackler at:
Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov. Thanks!



Barkoff, Kendra

Automatic reply: [P6 / b(6)]
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Sent: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 11:53:34 -0400

From: "Mackler, Alexander" <alexander_s_mackler@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, "Muldoon, Anne Marie"
<anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Subject: RE: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour

Thanks! AMP — can you submit whenever you get a chance, please? No rush.

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
Date created: Fri May 17 10:50:53 EDT 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Redaction of personal phone number

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

WH Hanukah Party

Greg-

Do you think you can check if Lesley Weiss is invited to the WH Hanukah party? Lesley is a presidential appointee and Chair of the
U.S. Commission on the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad. | know she has been invited in the past and | wanted to see if
she could get an invite this year (if she hasn’t already).

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

Holiday List - finally!
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

We really appreciate your quick response. I have provided the FedEx number to the Advance team for shipment. We
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
faisal_amin@ovp.ecop.gov




Eric Schwerin

[personal information]
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Hildner, Laura
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Eric Schwerin
)
Jo:

Se

Re: WH Hanukah Party

Find out anything?

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

8 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Dec 4, 2015, at 9:50 AM, Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP <gregory_c_schultz@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

We are checking -

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP <gregory ¢ _schultz@ovp.eop.gov>
Cc: Chung, Kathy S. EOP/OVP <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>
Subject: WH Hanukah Party

Greg-

Do you think you can check if Lesley Weiss is invited to the WH Hanukah party? Lesley is a presidential
appointee and Chair of the U.S. Commission on the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad. | know she has
been invited in the past and | wanted to see if she could get an invite this year (if she hasn’t already).

Can you let me know.
Thanks,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com <x-msg://59/eschwerin@obblaw.com> P Consider the environment before
printing this email.




Chung, Kathy S. EOP

[personal information]
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Sent: Tue, 07 Apr 2015 09:19:02 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: Re: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour

I also wrote to Steve. I will let you know when I hear. Thank you!

On Tuesday, April 7, 2015, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Good morning!

Molly Wright's SS# is missing a number (I only have [FQJA-6 ] Can you please send over as soon as
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

Hi there - Finally - attached are the vitals for tour with David Wright. Steve Ross will be on the
tour, so his cell phone is the contact number for the group - #l FOIA-6 |

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

Re: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour
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Mackler, Alexander
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Mackler, Alexander

RE: The Vice President
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Sent: Mon, 10 Aug 2015 13:46:52 -0400

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

Got it! Thanks!

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington. DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin{@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Aug 10, 2015, at 10:45 AM, Lance, Kirsten
<Kirsten E Lance@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

| can do that. Will give it to her now!

Thanks

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Kirsten-

My lunch with Kathy got rescheduled for today. Do you think you can drop the
letter off to Kathy to bring with her?

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

On Aug 5, 2015, at 10:42 AM, Lance, Kirsten
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

Can you mail the letter to Nathan and Karen and can you give the
letter for Sydney to Kathy Chung or Alex Mackler? I will be seeing
Kathy and Alex tomorrow and they can bring it to me.

Thanks!
Best,

Eric

Eric D. Schwerm

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



We have the signed letters ready to go. We are happy to mail them out from here,
or if you want to schedule a time to pick them up we can do
that also.

Just let me know what works best for you

Thanks

From: Lance, Kirsten
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:51 AM
To: 'Eric Schwerin'
Subject: RE: Letter Request

Perfectly fine! We will work on those this week and | will let
you know when they are finished

Thanks!

From: Eric Schwerin
[mazilto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Re: Letter Request

Thanks!
They both passed already.

The wedding was July 4th and the Bat Mitzvah was June
13th. That’s still OK, right? They can be dated now if

that 1s easier.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerinf@rosemontseneca.com

;*,Considerdlhe environment before printing this email.




Thanks!

On Jul 27, 2015, at 10:46 AM, Lance,
Kirsten <Kirsten E Lance{@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Hi Eric-
We can start working on those.

What are the dates for both of those events so
that we can date the letters?

From: Eric Schwerin
[mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Lance, Kirsten
Subject: Letter Request

Kirsten-

Happy Friday! Hope you are looking
forward to a nice weekend.

Couple of letter requests I had for you.

1) A Bat Mitzvah letter to Syndey Schur.

Ms. Svdney Schur
FOIA-6

2) A Wedding letter to Karen Hooper and
Nathan Hughes

Mr. Nathan Hughes and Mrs. Karen Hooper

FOIA-6

I can have someone pick both of these up
when they are ready.

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
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Sent: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 11:33:37 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Mackler, Alexander" <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>, "Muldoon, Anne Marie"
<anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Mackler, Alexander" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
len=recipients/cn=mackler, alexander s. snyder-mackler_a2377">, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Subject: April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour

Wright - WH Tour.xls

Hi there - Finally - attached are the vitals for tour with David Wright. Steve Ross will be on the
tour, so his cell phone is the contact number for the group - #| FOIA-6 |

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



Last Name
Wright
Wright
Wright
Wright
Racaniello
Ross

First Name
David
Molly
Rhon

Elisa

David
Steven

O P2 0>

DOB

FOIA-6

SSN Citizen
Y

T 2 T =2




Country  Gender City State

us M PortStLucie FL
us F PortStLucie FL
us M Chesapeake VA
us F Chesapeake VA
us M Stamford cT
us M Washington DC



Katie Dodge

April 7th at 7:15 PM - WW Tour
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"Molly Magarik"[personal email address]

01 May 2013 15:16:03

To: Hallie Biden [personal email address], "Kathleen Biden [personal email address], [personal email address], [personal email address],"Valerie Owens,

jaek owens [personal email address], "Cuffe Owens [personal email address], "Missy Owens [personal email address], "Casey Owens [personal email address], "Ron Olivere [personal email address], "Ted Kaufman [person:
Erie'Schwerin, Alexander Snyder-Mackler [personal email address], "Joshua Alcorn [personal email address],"Chung, Kathy

Ce:

Bcc:

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

Hopefully tomorrow at the latest. Thanks again

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
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Mackler, Alexander S. EOP/OVP

RE: The Vice President
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Chung, Kathy
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Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2015 13:59:59 -0400

From: "Mackler, Alexander” <alexander_s mackler@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, Katie Dodge
<kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, "Person, Anne" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
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
Alex- are you still okay for West Wing tour on April 7" even though it’s a new group?

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
mnclude David Wright will be up to 6 new people.

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
in case they’d rather go that evening on a WW tour...

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

On Sat, Mar 14, 2015 at 9:30 AM, FOIA6 b wrote:
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
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Sent: Tue, 07 Apr 2015 12:10:20 -0400

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

Please pass this on to the party so they’re aware of the items below, especially that they need photo
ID in order to get in tonight. Also dress code (no shorts/jeans) and they should bring cameras if they
like. I'll meet them outside a few minutes before 7:15. Please give them my cell if they have
problems.

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

» * Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing or in the Press
Briefing Room. Please notify your guests of this policy before the tour.
Additionally, tour groups that deviate from the designated tour route — including
but not limited to the pool areas — may lose tour privileges.

« * You are required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. \When
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

+ * Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above.

+ * The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel




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
minutes after their scheduled tour time. If USSS has to hold tours at 17th Street
and State Place for over an hour, your group is less likely to have their WAVES
expire.

» * Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We
encourage you to share the West Wing Guidelines with your guests prior to their
arrival.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

» * Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the
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

« * Badge holders must sign in at the USSS desk located in the West Wing
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

+ * No food or beverages are allowed on the tour.

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
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Sent: Fri, 08 Jun 2012 21:03:36 -0400
From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

To: Alexander Snyder-Mackler FOIA-6
Cc: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recip_ients/cn=franperson76671426">
Subject: Re: FOIA-6 |

FOIA 6 |

Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2012, at 7:37 PM, Alexander Snyder-Mackler 4 FOIA-6 F wrote:

Fran-- Really can't thank you enough. They had a blast and got to meet potus.
You never disappoint.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Noah Snyder-Mackler" 4 FOIA-6 I
Date: Jun 8, 2012 7:30 PM

Subject; DIA -8
TO: “Mom“ ] FO'A—6 L "Dad" B FOIA—6 G "A
blackberry" FOIA 6 , "Laura Coogan" FOIA-6 !

"Helen Mackler" 4 FOIA-6 b, "Hillary Mackler”
= FOIA-6 P, "Harvey" FOIA6 [, "Snyder,
Kristopher K™ q FOIA-6 , "Jane Snyder DeMaio"

FOIA- f. "RICHARD SNYDER" FOIA-6 [ "Randi
Wimdhem ™ FOIA-6 F. "Marc Windheim' 9 FOIA-6 &
"Justin Windheim" FOIA-6 | 3

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

We had great seats in the front row. Got to see the team, but not meet them. On the way
out we crossed paths with Coughlin and he wanted to say hi to dad. We chatted
for 30sec about how we go to all of the home games to and from DE. he was
impressed and said "we'll get you another one of those super bowls soon!"

note: dad was doing his best Coughlin in February in Green Bay face for the photo!

THANK YOU ALEXANDER!



Noah Snyder-Mackler
Boctoral Candidate

Department of Psychology
Instituterfor Research in Cognitive Science, Suite 425
University of Pennsylvania

Please join me and my family in our fight against ALS
write to me or log on to: The ALS Association of Philadelphia

<Barack & Coughlin.jpg>



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

RE: Automatic reply: 2014 VP Taxes
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Bernal, Anthony R.

[personal information]
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Sent: Wed, 05 Aug 2015 10:39:18 -0400

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
Chung or Alex Mackler? I will be seeing Kathy and Alex tomorrow and they can bring it to me.

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

On Aug 4, 2015, at 1:29 PM, Lance, Kirsten <Kirsten E Lance@ovp.cop.gov>
wrote:

Hi Eric-

We have the signed letters ready to go. We are happy to mail them out from here, or if you
want to schedule a time to pick them up we can do that also.

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
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Sent: Mon, 06 Apr 2015 14:19:46 -0400

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
SSN:
Sex: Male
Citizen: Yes

Woodstock, GA

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

swap for Wright Tour tomorrow
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Eric Schwerin
h|

-l‘].

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

On Jan 20, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Joseph, Jeremy <Jeremy Joseph@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

Master List
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Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2015 08:45:18 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=regipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Cc: Alexander Snyder-Mackler EQIA.B

Subject: Tour for Mets catcher - April 8

I have the tour information for the WH tour for the Mets player. There are 5 in his party. And
Steve was asking if another group of 4 could tag along (a high school football player from CA)?
Is 9 too many for WW tour?

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
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"Michele Smith" [personal email address]

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 08:34 PM

To: 'Eric Schwerin' <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>; Mackler, Alexander
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

On Jan 20, 2015, at 8:27 PM, Mackler, Alexander <Alexander_S_Mackler@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

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

From: Eric Schwerin [eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com|

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

3 Consider the environment before printing this email.

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

Meltzer and Mackler

Hi!
Just wanted to let you know | had the Meltzer’s here last night on their tour and they were very, very nice. |
also have handed off your envelope to Sir Mackler as well.

Hope you are enjoying this nice weather!
AM



Santos, Christina
\

Tc

RE: Dr. Biden

Mr. Walker — thanks for connecting me to Mrs. Walker.

Betsy, it’s nice to meet you via email. Our annual CARE Conference and International Women’s Day Celebration is an
opportunity for like minded poverty fighting advocates and CARE supporters to gather and raise their voices for girls
and women around the world. At previous conferences we’ve heard from Jeff Sachs, Melinda Gates, President Obama
(then as Senator from Illinois), Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton, Former First Lady Laura Bush, USAID
Administrator Raj Shah, Wolf Blitzer, Richard Gere, Gwen Ifill, Christy Turlington Burns, India.Arie, Michael Franti,
and others. Here’s some photos from three of our previous conferences: http://careconference.org/photos.html. We
would be truly honored to have Dr. Biden speak at our conference.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I'd be happy to review our 2013 program with you.
Thanks again and I look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Christina

P.S.1t’s true, I heart Panic. Did you go to Charlotte for NYE?

From: Rob Walker [mailto:rwalker@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 11:20 AM

To: deBrabander, Nicole; Santos, Christina; Betsy Massey
Subject: RE: Dr. Biden

Mrs. Walker — Attached is Christina Santos, CARE dynamo. I believe I forwarded their invite for Dr. Biden. We realize
that an answer before the inaugural is not happening, but wanted to make the introduction so Christina has a direct
connection. Christina, in the meantime, maybe enlighten Betsy on some of the former keynote speakers to the
conference. BTW - Santos loves Panic. Rob

From: deBrabander, Nicole [mailto:ndeBrabander@care.org]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Santos, Christina

Cc: Rob Walker

Subject: Dr. Biden

Christina — Rob is going to connect you to his wife, Betsy, to follow up on the Dr. Biden invite. I’'m cc’ing him here so
he has your email address.

Let me know how I can be helpful.
Nicole deBrabander | CARE USA | Program Officer, Learning Tours

1825 I Street, NW, Suite 301, Washington, DC 20006 | www.care.org/learningtours
0: +1 202.595.2828 | c: +1 202.560.1791 | email: ndebrabander@care.org




Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2015 14:02:31 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: RE: Jewish Reception

She is not. Should we add her?

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Suber, Kellen
Subject: Re: Jewish Reception

Thanks! One other question. Can you check if a woman named Lesley Weiss is on the list?
She is the Chair of the U.S. Commission for Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad.

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

RE: Jewish Reception
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Chung, Kathy

[personal information]
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